
CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 26th, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 
  
5:30 P.M.    Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
6:00 P.M.    Common Council Meeting 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Fogle: Approve Common Council minutes of 
     062624.1 June 12th, 2024 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
. 
MOTIONS &   
RESOLUTIONS   xxxx:  Approve bills and payrolls 
     062624.2 
 
     xxxx:  John Deere Loader lease 
     062624.3  
 

xxxx:  Special Use Permit – Grant permission for 
062624.4 291 Prospect 
 
xxxx:  Budget Amendment for NYSDOT Funding 
062624.5 
 
Fogle: Bridlewood Drive Block party 
062624.6 
 
xxxx:  Authorize Purchase from Parks 
062624.7 Revitalization Fund 
 
xxxx:  Juneteenth 
062624.8 
 
xxxx:  DPW Truck Price Increase 
062624.9 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT   Fogle: Adjourn meeting to July 10th 2024   
     061224.10 



CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA ADDENDUM 
 

June 26, 2024 
 
MOTIONS &  
RESOLUTIONS xxxx: . Authorize Force Main Sewer Lining RFP 
 062624.9A 
 
 xxxx:  Budget Amendment – Confidential Secretary 
 062624.9B 
 
 xxxx:  AFSCME Collective Bargaining Agreement 

062624.9C (CBA) 
    
 
  
 



 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record 

 June 26th, 2024 
 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
062624.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman ___________________, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting of June 12th 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of 
Proceedings.  Ayes _____.  Carried. 
 
 

FROM THE MAYOR 
 
Appointments: 
Kelsey M. Teeter, 404 N. Transit St., Lockport, NY 14094 has been appointed to Real Property 
Appraiser in the Assessor Department. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City 
of Lockport Municipal Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
Kevin Norris, 440 South Street, Lockport NY has been reappointed to the Civil Service 
Commission for a 6-year term. Said term expires May 31st 2030. 
 

FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
6/4/2024 David L. Ulrich, 45 Main St., Lockport, NY 14094 sent a letter notifying city 
officials of concerns at 51 Main Street. 
 



 

 

6/5/2024 Andrew Ciubotaru from Rezzonator Services on behalf of Hawley’s Grove LLC, 
requesting a waiver of the 30-day notice of liquor license application. 
 
6/5/2024 Robert Soemann from Bad Attitudes LLC at 616 West Avenue, Lockport, NY 
14094 provided notice of their license renewal request to the New York State Liquor Authority. 
 
Notice of Complaint: 
Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution. 
 
Notice of Claim: 
6/10/2024 Elrashid A. Elbanna vs. The City of Lockport 
 
Referred to the Corporation Counsel. 
 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
 
062624.2 
By Alderman:_____________ 
 
 Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on March 28th 2024. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
  
062624.3 John Deere Loader Lease 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas resolution 030922.12 approved a lease to own contract through the NYSOSG 
Contract PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader to be used for snow plowing, leaf pickup, and 
other departmental functions; and 

Whereas the annual lease payments were to be made from the Consolidated Highway 
Aid (CHIPS) in the amount of $62,804 over 5 years; and 

Whereas due to supply chain delays, the delivery of the Loader did not occur until 2023; 
and 

Whereas the price remained constant at $287,283 plus $40 lease fee, however interest 
rates increased from the original proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84% increasing the annual lease 
payments to $64,374; therefore, be it 

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to the 5 
year lease agreement with Five Star/John Deere Financial to accommodate the  increase to 
the interest rate. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ______________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
062624.4 Special Use Permit 291 Prospect 
By Alderman:______________________ 



 

 

 
 

Resolved that the request for a special use permit by Joshua Brege 291 Prospect 
Street to harbor chickens on the property, be and the same is hereby approved, subject to the 
following provisions: 
 
 No change in character of neighborhood. 
 No excessive noise or disturbance of neighborhood. 
 No appreciable change in traffic. 
 No outside storage of materials. 
 
 The special permit shall go to the applicant only and shall terminate on the sale or 
transfer of the property if other than the applicant; and further it terminates if the use permitted 
is abandoned for more than one year, if any of the conditions enumerated herein have 
changed, and in the discretion of the Common Council make such use unsuitable. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.5 Budget Amendment for NYSDOT Funding 
By Alderman:___________________________ 
 

Whereas the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding for 
CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State Fiscal Year 2024-25 in the amount of $ 
2,416,954.37, now, therefore, be it  

Resolved that the fiscal year 2024 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add the 
apportioned balances as follows: 
 
Increase Revenue: 

 
H082.5112.33501     Consolidated Highway Aid  $1,243,936.79 
H208.5112.33501     Consolidated Highway Aid           $1,173,017.58 
         $2,416,954.37 
  

Increase Appropriations: 
 
H082.5112.52450    Infrastructure – Roads   $1,243,936.79 

          H208.5112.52450    Infrastructure – Roads   $1,173,017.58 
          $2,416,954.37 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.6 Bridlewood Drive Block party 
By Alderman:________________________________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents 
of Bridlewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday, 
July 28, 2024 from 11 am – 6 pm for a block party,  



 

 

And be it further  
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same 

is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to the area prior to said 
event.  
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062634.7 Authorize Purchase from Parks Revitalization Fund 
By Alderman:_________________________ 
 

Whereas Resolution 040721.8 (FY 2021 Budget Supplement #1) established a Park 
Revitalization Program (H206) in the Capital Budget with $275,000 in funding; and 

Whereas the City wishes to purchase ten metal trash bins for the parks; now, therefore, 
be it  

Resolved that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves of the Mayor to 
enter into a purchasing agreement with Integrity Machining and Fabrication for $15,082.20 and 
utilize funds in the H206 capital project.  
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.8 Juneteenth 
By Alderman Fogle: 
 

Whereas in August of 1619, an English ship transported some 20 Africans to 
Jamestown, Virginia Colony, beginning the barbaric era of slavery in our country; and 

Whereas on January 1, 1863, President Abraham Lincoln issued the Emancipation 
Proclamation, which declared "that all persons held as slaves" within the Confederate 
states "are, and henceforward shall be free"; and 

Whereas on June 19, 1865, two years after the Emancipation Proclamation was 
issued, Union troops led by Major General Gordon Granger arrived at Galveston, Texas, 
to deliver the news that the Civil War had ended and that enslaved Africans were now free; 
and 

Whereas upon his arrival in Texas, Major General Granger issued General Order 
Number 3 which stated "[t]he people of Texas are informed that in accordance with a 
Proclamation from the Executive of the United States, all slaves are free. This involves an 
absolute equality of rights and rights of property between former masters and slaves."; and 

Whereas June 19, or Juneteenth, is the oldest nationally celebrated 
commemoration of the ending of slavery in the United States and celebrates African 
American freedom and achievement; and 

Whereas the vestiges of slavery and racism still permeate throughout our nation; 
and  

Whereas no one should have to live in the shadows of their oppressors; and 
Whereas Juneteenth challenges us to reexamine our core values as a city, state, 

and nation, and to ensure freedom, liberation, and justice for all people; and 
Whereas Juneteenth is a holiday that has become increasingly recognized in our 

community and it is necessary for our entire City to be aware of the importance of this 
holiday to our Black neighbors; and 



 

 

Whereas Lockport has had a long history as part of the Underground Railroad, and 
a strong black community with business and civic leaders like Aaron Mossell; and 

Whereas Juneteenth should be a holiday in the City of Lockport as a testament to 
freedom, liberation, and justice, and a day where Black life, Black history, and Black 
culture is honored and celebrated; and 

Now, therefore, be it resolved  that Juneteenth (June 19) shall be added 
as a holiday for all employees of the City of Lockport commencing in the 
calendar year 2025. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.9 DPW Truck Price Increase  
By Alderman:_____________________ 
 
 

Whereas the City issued a RFP for the purchase of a new Plow Truck in resolution 
122023.3, and subsequently received and agreed to a quoted price of $67,065 from Joe Basil 
Chevrolet, Inc.; and 

Whereas the City identified a truck available on the lot for immediate delivery that 
exceeds the originally specified truck in terms of durability and utility due to its upgraded 
stainless steel bed and other miscellaneous upgrades; and 

Whereas the additional cost of the truck, although higher than the originally agreed 
upon RFP price, is justified by the enhanced features and immediate availability that provide 
long-term benefits and operational savings for the City; and 

Whereas the City has reviewed the budget and confirmed that the additional 
expenditure for the upgraded truck is feasible without compromising other budgetary 
commitments or financial stability; 

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to the 
price of the vehicle, which in turn will be a more durable vehicle for the City. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
062624.9A     Authorize Force Main Sewer Lining RFP 
By Alderman                     :  
 
 
           Whereas the City of Lockport (City) has identified the need to perform necessary 
improvements on an existing 8” diameter force main sewer associated with the Hoover Lift 
Station; and 
           Whereas the City has determined that the most cost effective way to perform the 
necessary improvements is to perform Cured-in-Place-Pipe (CIPP) lining, which will be 
accomplished by excavating access pits to perform lining of approximately 2,150 linear feet of 
force main; and 
           Resolved,that the Director of Engineering and/or the City’s consulting engineering firm 
Nussbaumer & Clarke, Inc. (Nussbaumer) is authorized and directed to prepare and issue a 
Request for Proposal (RFP) for the CIPP lining for the existing 8” diameter force main sewer; 



 

 

           Resolved that upon receipt of said Request for Proposals (RFP), the City Clerk is hereby 
authorized and directed to advertise the same. 
 
 
           Seconded by Alderman                      and adopted. Ayes            . 
 
 
062624.9B Budget Amendment – Confidential Secretary 
By Alderman                     :  
 
 

Whereas on March 27, 2024, the City of Lockport (“City”) adopted a salary schedule for 
the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor: and 

Whereas the salary for said position was set at $42,000.00 for the year 2024, according 
to the Employment Policy Manual for Unrepresented Department Heads, Management 
Employees and Management Confidential Employees; and  

Whereas upon review of said compensation for Confidential Secretary for 2024, it has 
been determined that her actual pay rate should be $23.9761 per hour thereby totaling a 
compensation of $43,636.50 for 2024; 
 Resolved that the salary for the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor be 
amended to and set at $43,636.50 for the year 2024. 
 
 
           Seconded by Alderman                      and adopted. Ayes            . 
 
 
 
062624.9C AFSCME Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) 
By Alderman                     :  
 
 
 Whereas the City of Lockport (“City”) entered into a Collective Bargaining Agreement 
(“CBA”) with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (“AFSCME”) 
Local 855 (“Union”) through December 31, 2026; and 
 Whereas similar to other state, county and municipal entities, the City has experienced 
difficulty in seeking out quality workers and the retaining them for long term employment; and  

Whereas the compensation for said workers has dipped to the approximate level of 
minimum wage in many categories thus discouraging many applicants; and  

Whereas the City has experienced a shortage of workers in many positions thereby 
delaying or preventing the execution of various jobs and assignments in the City; and 

Whereas the situation has reached point where some action is required to allow the 
City to continue to function efficiently; 
 Therefore be it resolved that the Common Council directs that the Mayor, through 
Corporation Counsel, enter into an agreement with AFCSME Local 855 to change the following 
with the Union whereby: 
 

The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per 
hour effective July 1, 2024; and 

The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per 
hour effective January 1, 2025 
 



 

 

 
           Seconded by Alderman                      and adopted. Ayes            . 
 
 
062624.10 ADJOURNMENT 
 

At ______ P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00 
P.M., Wednesday July 10th 2024. 
  

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted.  Ayes _____. 
 
SARAH K. LANZO 
City Clerk 
 



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

June 10,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint

Kelsey M. Teeter of 404 N Transit St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Real Property Appraiser in
the Assessor Department. This is a provisional position effective June 10, 2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 1Oth day of June 2024.

cc: K. Teeter
S. Israelry

J \th T.om,



lic0iP0ilIt!

crTY oF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Date: June 25,2024

To: The Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport,
New York, I John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby re-appoint Kevin W. Norris of
440 South Street, LockportNew York 14094 to the Civil Service Commission for a6-year Term.

Said term expires May 3I,2030

Witness my hand and seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 25th day of June 2024.

Cc: MP Filbert
K. Norris

J



$\eloP4%

UMIGH
%;;,i,F

June 4,2024

RECEf VED

iuN 0 7 ?l,24

CITY CLER.David Blackley, Esq.
City of Lockport Corporation Council
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY {4094

Dear Mr. Blackley,

I write this letter to notify the City of Lockport about a condition that the City and
its contractors and/or employees have caused on the property Mills Jeweler's
occupies at 51 Main Street.

Approximately l0+ years ago, the Gity tore down the City owned parking ramp
and replaced it with a parking lot. lt is our understanding that the original
engineering plans for the parking lot called for the parking lot to be flush against
the east side of the Mills Jewelerc Building. The City changed the original
engineering plans and left an approximate 20 foot gap between the parking lot
and the Mills Jewelers Building. This 20 foot gap has set the stage for erosion
and water damage to occur on the foundation of the Mills Jewelers Building.

This is an ongoing condition and is causing on going damage. The water is
migrating through the City owned wall attached to 51 Main Street. Further there
was no adequate drainage upon completion of the parking ramp demolition.

Please correct this dangerous and unsafe condition. Please note the east wall of
the Mills Jewelens Building is actually owned by the City and was part of the
former City Parking Ramp. Thus, the damage is generating from the City owned
wall. Please also note Mills Jewelers is not signing a renewal lease if this damage
ie not rectifted soon.

Sincerely

David L. Ulrich
DLU/bp

Cc: Mayor John Lombardi, lll
Ms. Sarah Lanzo, City Clerk

45 Main Street * Lockport, NY 14094 rv Tel: (716]r 434-1008 Fax, (716J 438-9258
dulrich@dulrich.com

rr D



Re

244 Str Avenue s251' New York NY 10001. T-272.39o,oa06 F-BBB.S0z .562o rezzonatorseryices.com

NewYork, 06/05/2024

Hawley's Grove LLC

482 West Ave
Lockport, NY, 14094

Request to Waive 30 Day Notification for a Liquor License

Dear Lockport Clerk Office,

My name is Andrew Ciubotaru of Rezzonator Services, the firm representing the
applicant mentioned above.

This letter is to re-noti$ you of a On-Premise Seasonal Liquor License application.
(Community Board Notice Attached).

This letter is to request a waiver of the 30-Day Municipality Notification for a
supplemental liquor license application for the aforementioned client (Community Board
Notice Attached).

We would like to note that the applicant business has already notified the Lockport Clerk
Office on 1010312023 (submission tracking # 9589071052700435222241)regarding the expansion
of the business through an outside area. Please see Exhibit A - Initiat Notification with Lockport
Clerk Office.

The reason for this re-notification is that the 180-day period set by the New York State
Liquor Authority has been exceeded, necessitating the renewal of community board
approval. The applicant is also looking to add Live Music on their method of operation as already
permitted at the existing restaurant, Hawley's Grove.

We respectfully request that you waive the 30-day notice so that the applicants may
expand their premises outdoors and may continue to serve the public.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. If you have any further questions,
feel free to contact me at 212.390.0806 or via email at ces.com

Sincerely

Andrew Ciubotaru
Administrative Assistant
Rezzonator Services



tev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q original Q Amended Date

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providin g 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

49

L. Date Notice Sent: 0310612024 1a. Delivered by: Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License

For premises outside the Citv of New York:

@
NewApplication O Removal q) ClassChan8e

$ New Application O New Application and Temporary Retail Permit Q Temporary Retail Permit O Removal

O cl.r, change O Method of operation O corporate change ORenewal O Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

ForAlteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depictingthe proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals
. For Remwal applieantt attaeh a statement ef yeur eurrent anC prepesed addresses with the reaso.(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, ifyou choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.

This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipallty nr fiommunity Board: Lockport Clerk Office

Applica nt/Licensee lnformation :

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable) N/A Expiration Date (if applicable) N/A

cant is looking
expand the current

premise to an outside
area and add

recorded and live
music to the method

of a new
application

5. Applicant or Licensee Name: Hawley's Grove LLC

6. Trade Name (if any) N/A

7. Street Address of Establishment: 482 West Ave

8. City, Town or Village Lockport , NY Zin Code t4094

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: (716) 434-0e41

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee:

11. Type{s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: S Beer & cider O Wine, Beer & Cider @ Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

hawl mail.com

12. Extent of Food Service

13. Type of Establishment:

14. Method of Operation
(check all that apply)

n viaeo/

flothut

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: l--1 pon" I prtio

ng n Employee Dancing ! fxotic Dancing I Topless Entertainment

e Games I fnirU Party Promoters I Security Personnel

O f ull food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook @ Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

avern
E seasonal Establishment [ ]rk" Bo* ! Disc lockey [l Recorded Music t] Karaoke

El Liuu Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.) Low-Volume Rock, Jazz, Acoustic, Country

np

or Deck I nooftop Z Garden/Grounds

! oth", (specify): N/A
I Freestanding Covered Structure

ot a new application. Applicant is looking to expand the current premise to

outside area and add recorded and live music to the method of operation

(check all that apply) ! 5;



opla-rev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q Original Q Amended Date

49

16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on Ground Floor, Attic

17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: N/A

18. ls the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? Q yes ,(e.a t,to

19' Willthe license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? (} yes 0 trlo

20. lf this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

N/A

Name Seria Number

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? eryes (if yE! sKlp 23-26) @ wo

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

N/A

22. Building Owner's Full Name Bad Ass Old Lady Kitty LLC/ Landlord: Ashley Pietrzykowski; Marc Pietrzykowski

23. Building Owner's Street Address:

24. City, Town or Village:

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner:

323 East Ave

Lockport State New York 14904Zip Code

(716) 514-2184

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the esiiblishment ldentified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: Gen Harris of Rezzonator Services

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address:

28. CiIy, Town or Village: New York NY

244 sth Avenue 5251

29. BusinessTelephone Numberof Representative/Attorney:

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney:

State:

2) 390-0806

inf o @r ezzo n ato rse rvice s. com

Zip Code 1 0001

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. I understand that representations made in this form will also be relied

upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, I affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principal Name Marc Pietrzykowski Vice President

Principal Signature: "|(ntrc 9i*afuaafti

Title

Page 2 of 2



USPS.com@ - USPS Tracking@ Results

Hawley's Grove LLC

Exhibit A - rnitiar *lio'#i"l *ffi''-:"""ffJ.i"1'l t1?,33
https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?qtc-tLabels l:9589o/o2...

FAQs )

Remove X

USPS Tracking'

Tracking Number:

95890 7 1 0527 0A4. ,5222241
Gopy AddtolnformedDelivery(https://informeddelivery.usps.com/)

Latest Update

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 12:14 pm on November 3, 2023 in

LOCKPORI NY 14094.

TI
.D
.D
o_q
IUnF

Get More Out ol USPS Tracking

USPS Tracking Plus@

Delivered
Delivercd, Left with lndividual

LOCKPORI NY 14094
November 3, 2023, 12:1 4 pm

See All Tracking History

lltlhat Do USPS Tracking Stat ses ltlban? (https://faq.usps.com/s/article/Where-is-mypackage)

Text & Email Updates

USPS Tracking Plus@

Product lnformation

See Less A

I of2

Track Another Package

1o'f1



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

1. Licensed Premises lnformation
lsyourlicensedpremisesclosed? O YES ONO
lfyes,isyourlkenseinsafekeepingwlththeAuthority? O YES O NO

lf yes, do you wlsh for your license to remain in Saferkeeping at Renewal? O YES O NO

lf yestoany of the above, submftastatement glvingthe reasonthatthelicensc isin Safekeeping andthcdatethatisplanned
for the premises to re-open. Plea* b ware thqt licerrcs cannot rtmaln in Satekecping for an lnffinlte period of lime.

Licensed Premises f.lame: License Serial#: 3t3L
Trade Name (if applicable):

Federal Employer ldentification Number : ?-a- \Ls(oq z
1a. Method of Operation: The followlng questions must be answered by all On-Premisee license holders,
including beer, beer & wine, or beer, wine & liquor

Section 109 of the ABC Law requires a statement to be submitted indicating the type of establishment operated at the premises.

lf you hold an on-prcnrisee license, please select the method of operation from the following list

Q Restaurant QCatering Establishment QClub (i.e., Fraternal Org) OBall part</Stadium/Arena QCabaret OBed & BreaKast

dOrn"u"^ QAdultEntertainment ONightClub/DanceClub QCountryClub/GolfCourse QHotel CEportsBar

lfdancingispermittedatthepremises,lvhoisbepermiuedtodance? /e"uon, Q Employees O Both Cl,lotApplicable

lf dancing is permitted, is there o<otic dancing (i.e.pole dancing, lap dancing, etc) ? e yES gfNo C l*,lot Applicable

lstheretoplessentertainmentatthepremises? O yES $("

Please list any condfthn(s) or stipulation(s)
assodatcd with your currcnt llaense that wcrc
agrecd to with thc loc.l Municipalftyl Communlty
Board or placed on your license by the Authorfty.
Attach addi$onal *GGts if necessary.

lb. Address of the Llcensed Premises

Licensed Premises Address: w n
City: State: New Vu.f ZipCode: t4*tul
County: EmailAddress:

PremisesTelephone # (include area code):
*Required

Contact Phone # (includearea code):

lf lfte addrcss your prctrlise is lcrow by has changed as a rceidt of a 91 1 update, provide a copy of the 9t I address notification
fom, a letterfrom dta local municipalfty, or ot{rer proof of t{re ad&ess update.

Mailing Addtgss fif diffe re nt than pre mi*s add rcssl

Mailing Address:

hd.:go-
q\r-U72-ovllu- -53L

City: State:

Page2of6

ZipCode:



U-V

renapp'rev{6301s RETAIL-RENEWAL 71
lc. Landlord/Building Owner Name and Address - also requlred if building ls owned by the licensee

Landlord Name;

Address:

City: State: ZipCode. tt-uL1

2. Arrest/Conviction lnformation
Has the applkant or {if partncrship} any of the partners, or (if a corporatlon} any of the officer, director:, stockholders, or any
agcnt oremployec ofthcapplicant, been ARRESTEDand/orCONlflCfEDdudngthis rencual perlod (includingpteasof guiltyor
suspended sentences) of any felony or of any othcT crime or offense of any klnd except mlnor trafflc violations?

OYES d*O QPrcviouslyR€port d

lf YES, complete tfte chaft below. Submlt a Police Report, Ccrtificate of Disposhion, Ccrtificatc of Conviction or a Certificatc of
Relief from Disabilitics from thc Court Chrk for eadr casc. tf the charge(s) are not completc submit documcntation shorring your
next court rppGarancc. lf nccessary attadr rddftional shects.

Nameof the Defendant
Connection with Licensed

Premise
(licensee, officer)

Date of
Offense

Natureof the arrest
and/or conviction

Disposition

3. Applicant lnformation and Certification
Thesignaturebolow ccrtiftce Srat I knowthccontcn8 of this application andthestatemcnG contalncdtherein;thatthe
s.me arc true of my own knowlcdge; and that I am authorized to exccute this applicaffon and sign thls ccrtification. I
furthercerttfythat I havereadtfteterms andcondidons includedwtlh thb appllcationforthe renewal andagreetocomply
withthccondltiom.

A. Sole Proprietot (Thls xction must be completed, signed and dated by the sole proprletor.)

tbl stsI tPrint Name: Date of Birth:

Residence street address

State:

Telephone # (include area code): 'lltt 4t ZZ- U rl

NY ZipCode: r4oQ4

lu - 6rJ-ot

ot D8 SocialSecurity

City:

Signature Title

Cell Phone # (include area code):

Date



renapp.rev4630l5 RETAIL.RENEWAL 71

B. Partnerchlp ffiis section must be completed, slgned and dated by each partner)
Altach addftlonal sheets lf necesarrt

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity

Residence street address:

City: State: ZpCode:

Telephone# (include area code): Cell Phone# (includearea code):

Partner Signature Title Date

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security *:

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone# (includearea code):

rtner Title Date

C. Corporation, LLC or LLP (fhls *ctton must fu completed, signed and dated by an authorlzed officer,
This principal should be the prlmary pint of contmt. )

Print l'lame: Date of Birth: Social Security #:

Residence street address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Title:

# (include area code): Cell Phone # {includearea code):

Signature Thle Date



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

C.-Contlnued-All remainlng Principals on the llcense must be listed below.
as to

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity #:

Residence street address:

ZipCode:

Telephone # 0nclude area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

State:City:

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security #:

Residence street address:

City: State: ZpCode:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Print Name: Dateof Birth; SocialSecurity

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security *

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Title:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone# (lncludearea code):

Page5 of6



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

D. Club {Thls *cf;lon must be completed, dgned and dated by the Club Akohollc kverage Controt (ABC)
Offrcer who hqs been apptovad by the Stafa Hquor Authortty. )

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity #:

Residence street address:

City: State: ZpCode:

Title:

# 0ncludearea code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Authorized Signature Tith Date

Page6of6



NEWYORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

I st"t" Liouor
lAutfrority

KA,THY HOCHUL
Governor

LILY M. FAN
Chair

EDGAR DE LEON
Commissioner

RENEWAL ADVISORY

Serial #: 3L32O46
N|AG/OP/2s2

New Effective Date: 8/ L/2O24
New Expiration Date: 7 /31/2026

Premises Address:
BAD ATTITUDES LtC
616 WEST AVE # 102
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

License Fee: S1,792.00
Filing Fee: $SO.OO

TOTAL FEE DUE: $10882.00

This letter is to notify you thdt your current license is due to expire on 07/31/2024. The
renewol procedures hove changed so pledse review atlforms / instructions carefully.

- This is the ONLY notification you will receive.
- Applicants should keep a copy of the renewal application and all supporting

documents for their records.
- Pursuant to Advisory #2020-21, renewal applications must be filed (mailed and

postmarked) at least seven calendar days before the expiration date of the current
license to be considered timely for the purposes of the State Administrative
Procedures Act.

- Note as of 3lLl21: Based on potential disruptions with the United States postat
Service, we strongly suggest that you act on this advisory as soon as possible to
prevent delays in processing. lf you are a licensee in New York City, required to
notify the community board of your renewal, and have not done so yet, you
should do so as soon as possible. As a reminder, Section 110-8 of the ABC law
allows municipal notification to be made up to 270 days prior to filing the renewal
application.

The renewol opplicdtion form con be found on the Authority's website at:
https : / /sl a. nv. a ov lre n ev-v o u r-l i ce n se

You must include this renewol advisory, the completed renewol oppticotion, appropriate fee
and all other required documents.
NOTE: Renewal applications must be mailed to the address shown betow. Applications sent to
any other address will be returned and will delay the processing of your renewal. you must
cgmplete the renewal application and return it with this renewal advisory to the address below:

M&T Bank Lockbox
New York Stote Liquor Authority

PO Box 8000-Dept 930
Buffalo, New york 14262



furA dofvc<l"-
REcErTeo

,,,,::,:::::,,,NOTICE OF CLAIM

ELRASHID A. ELBANNA

-against-

CITY OF LOCKPORT and JEREMY M. ANTONIK

To: CITY OF LOCKPORT
I Locks Plaea Lockport,l.IY 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT
$ervice of Procsss via Secreary of State of the State of New York
c/o Nancy A. Brooks
6560 Dysinger Road
Lockporf NY 14094

JEREMYM.ANTONIK
310 Church Sbeet
t ckporg NY 14094

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned claimant hereby makes claim and demands
against you as follows:

l. Name rnd post otlice address of eech claimmt and claimant's attorney isr

Clalmant:

Elrashid A. Elbanna
6559 Lincoln Place, AptF
Lockport,l.iY 14094

Attorncy for Claimant

Hach & Rose, LLP
I 12 Madison Avenue, lOs Floor
New Yorlg NY 10016

2. Neture of thb Chimr

Elrashkt A. Elbanna: To recover money damages fiom personal injuries, pain and suffering
medical expenses, disability and relatd damages incumd by and on behalf ofclaimant,
ELRASHID A. ELBANNA, due to an accident resulting from negligence of the CITY OF
LOCKPORT and JEREMY M. ANTONIK.



3. The dme whenr the phce where and tha manner ia which the claim arirre!

On Friday, May 3d, 2024 at approximately 9:05 am the claimant herpin, was ttre driver of his motor
vehicle a 2005 Toyota mdan becing New York license plate number JMP5033 wlren while he was
stoppd behind 2013 Fond utility vehicle owned by the CITY OF LOCKPORT bearing l.IY license
plate AKl357 and operated by JEREMY M. ANTONIK, this vehicle nas revened back and
collided with the Claimant's vEhicle. The subjoct accidcntaccuned atornearGrand $teet
intersecting with N Tnnsit Sreef in the County of NisgarC Clty of Lnckport, in ttre State ofNew
York (a copy ofths police report is annored her€to as Exhibit Ax JEREMY M. ANTONIK and the
CITY OF LOCKPORT werc careless, reckless and negligent in the ownsrship, operation,
maintenance and contnol ofthe subject vehicle; in failing to mainain proper mntrol of said vehicle.

4. The items of dsmage or injuries claimed sre:

Elmshid A. Elbannr ir{uries to the head, neck, baclq lirnbs and other injuries to the full extent
ofwhich are presently unknown.

Claimant elaims monetaqr dam4ges in which exceed the jurisdictional limits of all lowercourts of
the Stats ofNew York

Dated: New YorlgNew York
June 6 2024

9*
i-r;i,



ATTORNSY, S VERTFISATTON

STATEOFNEW YORK

COIJNTY OFNEW YORK

ROURK MLJLDERIG, being duly sworn, deposes and says that I am a member of

Hach & Rose, LLP, &e attorneys for claimanq Elrashid A. Elbanna, with an o{fice at

I l2Madison Avenue, 10e Floor, New Yorlg New York 10016. I affrnn that I have read the

foregorrg Notice of Claim ard know the contents thereof, and that the same is trre to my

own knowledge, except as to the mattss therein stated to be alleged upon infonnation and

beliet and that as to those matters,I believe them to be tnre. The sorxce of my information

and the grormds for my belief as io all matters in ttre foregoing Notice of Claim are based

on records, repofts, correspordence, communications and investigations in connection with

this matkr.

That the reason why this verification is made by me, and not by the claimant, is

because ttrs claimant does not reside within the County of New Yorlq the cotmty in whish

Hach & Rose is located.

Dated: New York, New York
June 6,2024

Rourk Esq.

)
)
)

ss.:

ffi,



Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Kristin Schubring < kschubring@ lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:35 PM

deputyclerk@ lockpo rtny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund Totals 6/17/24 spc run, 6/26/24

HiEmily,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 6/26/24 are as follows

Fund A General - 5386,340.08
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - 5107,654.79
Fund FX Water - $SS,ZZt.9g
Fund G Sewer -597,374.64
Fund H Capital Projects - 5138,105.35
Total- s785,246.84

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Kristin Bernardi Schubring
Principal Account Clerk
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

716.439.6620

1



3

Whereas, resolution 030922.12 approved a lease to own contract through the
NYSOSG Contract PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader to be used for snow plowing,
leaf pickup, and other departmental functions; and

Whereas, the annual lease payments were to be made from the Consolidated
Highway Aid (CHIPS) in the amount of $62,804 over 5 years; and

Whereas, due to supply chain delays, the delivery of the Loader did not occur
until 2023; and

Whereas, the price remained constant at$287,283 plus $40 lease fee, however
interest rates increased from the original proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84o/o increasing the
annual lease payments to $64,374; therefore, be it

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to
the 5 year lease agreement with Five Star/John Deere Financial to accommodate the
increase to the interest rate.



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F6 1 -8646-EB42B5gC931 B

m
Application tD, 1 388541 0

Version Number: 2JoHhr DEEnE
FINANCIAL

LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

LESSOR S /VAME AAID ADDRESS
Deere Credit, lnc,
P.O. Box 6600

Johnston, lA 50131-2945

PHONE NUMBER

800-828-8297

This Lease Purchase Agregment, ("Lease Agreement") is..entered into between Deere Credit, lnc., as Lessor ("we", "us" or ,'our,'), and
the Lessee and any Co-Lessee identified above ("you" or "your").

Each Lessee and Co-Lessee shall be jointly and severally liable for all obligations under this Lease Agreement.

CITY OF LOCKPORT
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY 14094-1909

LESSEE'S
TAX ID NUIVIBER

LESSEE'S
PHONE NO.

71 6-439-6620

TYPE OF
BUSINESS

Municipality
LESSEE RESIDES lN (County/State)

NIAGARA, NY
LESSEE AGREES TO KEEP GOODS tN (Counry/State)

See Equipment Location and County for each ltem of Equipment below
NAI,4E AND TITLE OF SIGNING OFFICER

KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG - PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

Year Manufacturer Equipment Description Equipment
Location County Outside

City Limits

243 JOHN DEERE 544 P WJEEL LOADER LOCKPORT, NY NIAGARA No

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Product lD Engine
Hour Meter Asset Level Payment" Selling Price

1 D\ ,544PAKP1216984 I $64,374.36 $286.066.30

INCLUDED WTH PRODUCT ID NO. 1DW544PAKPLZ16984

QTY MANUFACTURER PART NUMBER EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

1 VIKING s54040-R12427 VIKING PLOW

1 GEM 0322-19172-22 BUCKET 3,OOYD

1 GEM 0322-19'172-21 BUCKET 2.OOYD

*Asset Level Payments may not include applicable sales taxes. For purposes ofthis Lease
as identified below.

Agreement, "Lease Payments" means the Lease Paymenl

LEASE PAYMENTS

LEASE TERM START DATE: April 28, 2023
LEASE TERM END DATE: April28,2028

The first Lease Payment Due Date is April 28, 2024 and each successiye Lease Payment is due on the same day of the yar thereafter, (the
"Billing Period"), unless othetwise provided helow

NUMBER OF PAYMENTS
AGGREGATE OF ASSET

LE\/EL PAYMENTS
SALES/USE

TAX LEASE PAYMENT DUE DATE

5 $64,374.36 $0.00 $54,374.36 Aptil 28,2024

THE TERMS OF THIS CO CONTAINED ON MORE THAN E

04128t2023 07.32 AM ilffff::Hl ,:""'#;'
EquipmentType: Construction &Forestry Commercial
Vefsion Numben 2 Page 1 Of 5DOC7001

Revision Date. 27 January 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: 50297 427 -ZDEF-4CD2-A635-988E3'1 1 58C4C

CCE Products
: John Deere means John Deere

Warranty lnc., One John Deere Place, Moline, lllinois 61265-8098, except for Owners in GA or NY, John Deere means John Deere Construction & Forestry

Company, One John Deere Place, Moline, lllinois 61265-8098. ln Canada: John Deere means John Deere Canada ULC,295 Hunter Road, P.O. Box 1000, Grimsby,

Onta;io, L3M 4H5.) John Deere's obligations under the Extended Warranty for John Deere Construction, Foresiry, and CCE Products are backed by the full faith and

credit of John Deere. This Application is made in accordance with the terms set forth in this document for the John Deere product identified below. Owner desires the

Extended Warranty coverage option(s) checked:

IMPORTANT NOTE TO OWNER: Complete terms of John Deere's Extended Warranty are set forth on this document. Please read both pages carefully before signing. YOUR

RIGHTS AND REMEDIES IN CONNECTION WTH EXTENDED WARRANTY ARE LIMITED AS INDICATED ON BOTH PAGES OF THIS DOCUMENT. WHERE PERMITTED

BY LAW JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS CARRY NO STATUTORY OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS. JOhN DECTC'S EXtENdEd WAT|aNTY iS NOt

insurance.
OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES: After the product's Standard Warranty expires, the Owner will be responsible for the first $200 of repair cost for each repair event covered by

in effect.) Scraper tractor Extended Wananty is limited to the powertrain only with a $750 deductible for each repair event covered under the Extended Warranty.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: I have read and understand the terms, including limitations and exclusions, of John Deere's Extended Warranty, and understand that it is not

and (2) the coverage charge is paid.
by:

Owner Lnsti'^ Sc{,-, tlrnt^ a oate:s/L/2023
by:

ffi roHr*r DxEnE'",ffiB:'::J5ff='fiEi:f?Y:Jii:X,',
The iohn Deere equipment Owner identified below ("Owner") hereby applies for Extended Warranty to John Deere*. ("ln the US

The Owner and

Dealer Si ature: Nvt^ Johnsilw
TRANSFER - The unexpired portion of
complete details.) Complete the section below to request transfer

he coverage requested, and the coverage charge has been paid

g.slg'5/t/2o23
/ be transferred with John Deere's approval (See Section H on second page for

Dealer Confirmation Date
DS

Check One: {. APPLICATION GROUP

I Commercial tr Governmental ! Rental

E Forestry or Severe Duty* U Forestry Extreme Duty**

2. COVEMGE TYPE & DURATION
CHECK FULL MACHINE, ANY ONE POWERTRAIN OPTION, OR A COMBINATION OF FULL MACHINE AND ANY ONE POWERTRAIN OPTION

EXTENDED WARRANTY IS CALCULATED FROM ORIGINAL DATE OF DELIVERY.-*
FOR EACH COVERAGE OPTION SELECTED, CHECK THE APPLICABLE STANDARD WARRANTY BELOW THEN SELECT THE TOTAL
MONTHS/HOURS DESIRED. Note: Months/ hours selected mav not exceed maximum specified for the desionated aoDlication orouD.

nFull Machine

Expiration - First To Occur
(Months or Hours)

Months after first retail purchase""*

std. warrantv 12 24 36 48 60 72 84

E tz montns NA 12 24 36 48 60 72

fl2+months N/A N/A 12 24 30 N/A N/A

Above are additional months, after expiration of
Cotresponding Standard Wananty

You have selected total months

and hours

Note: 24 months Standard Warranty i9 fol $craper Tractors - Powertrain only
24 months Full Machine Standard Warranty for Compact Construction Equipment

I Powertrain Plus Hydraulics or
T-l Powertrain or

Ll Engine only (Months or Hours)
Months after first retail purchase'**

Std. Warranty 12 24 36 48 60 72 84

El t2months NtA 12 24 36 48 60 72

Uz4monthr N/A N/A 1? ?4 36 N/A N/A

Above are additional months, after expiration of
Coresponding Standard Waranty

!6 total months

1000

Note: 2il months Standad waranty is for Scraper Tractors - Powertrain only
24 months Full Machine Standard Warranty for Compact Construction Equipment

You have selected

and hours

""* Less duration of rental, demonstration, or other usage, ifaqy, to first retail purchase or lease.

Owner Name
Lockoort Citv Vehicle Maintenance

Email Address

ara Street
DEALER
NUMBER tve

17-9224 F

14094
Address
284 Ellicott Road

NY Johnson

Product
Description 544 P John Deere Wheel Loader

Hourmeter Product lD No.

5 1DW544PAKPLZ16984
Delivery Date

Address (street, RR)Purchaser NameDealer Number
Charged

(State/Province) (ZiplPostal Code)(City/Town)

Purchaser Application:
Forestry or Severe Duty
Commercial
Governmental
Rental

Fdresltu/FYtreme Dutv
DateSignature of New Buyer

X
T€nsfer Hourmeter
Reading

Date lnspeclion completed

& approved
Date Machine Sold

OF THIS APPLICATION FORM. OWNCT

X

l.S Dau..s/L/zoz3



DocuSign Envelope lD: 50297 427 -2DEF-4CD2-463S_9BBE31 1 S8C4C
usE oF INFoRMAT|ON/PRtVACY NOTTCE (U.S.)

policy. qrreuuy rer

DlscLosuRE oF REGULATIoN APPLlcABlLlry: when operated in california, any off-road diesel vehide may be subject to the califomia Air Resources Board ln-Use off-Road

California Air Resources Board website at http://ww.arb.ca.gov/msoroo/ordiesel/ordiesel.htm.

IMPoRTANT WARRANTY NorlcE: The standard wananty for new John Deere construction, utility, forestry and compact construction products is set forth in a separate document theDealer will provide to the Purchaser' Please read the standard w.1fl!.-t9l{y_uetoF sitning. No expresi wananty is made unless specifled in the warranty statement.PUROHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING To rHls rRANSAcrlbN ARE LiMtiED As TNDTcATED rru rHe stnruonnD wARRANTv AND puRcHASE AGREEMENT.WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS OR FITNESS IS MADE.

TELEMATICS:

Operations Center or JDLink website. Please see your authorized John Deere dealer for assistance.

The undersigned Purchase(s) hereby order(s) the Equipment and/or other product(s) (the "Product") described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be liable forfailure to provide the Product or for any delay in delivery if such failure or delay is due to the Deale/s inability to obtain such Product from the manufacturer or supplier orother cause beyond the DealeFs control. The Total Cash price (line 1) shown above is subject to the Dealer receiving the product from the manufacturer or supplier prior toany change in price by the manufacturer or supplier and is also subject to any new or increased taxes being imposed upon the sale of the product after the datePurchase Agreement

Purchaser acknowledges the Purchaser has received a copy ofthe current standard warranty, and understands its terms and conditions ks

DocuSigned by:

Lockport City Vehicle MaintencePurchaser (First Signer)

Purchaser (Second Signer) _
Dealer Representative Olivia Johnson

Salesperson
Patrick McMahon

with Operator's Manual On:

&ns{u^ S,hnbn^4 Da@5/L/2023

by:

0$rtl- h(^nsow s/1/2023_ Date

Date5/t/2023
by:

Signature

Signature

Signature

- 
Date -.--

573C1744C7284&_..
DELIVE RY AC KNO\A/LEDGEM ENT

JD€ 20-01 EFFECTIVE(ooXX20) us oNLy
Page 2 ot 2



DocuSign Envelope lD : 50297 427 -2DEF-4CD2-A635-988E31 1 58C4C

fitt Customer purchase AgreemenUCommitment to Lease for John Deere Construction, Utility and
A?y Forestry products and Gompact Construction Equipment - US ("Purchase Agreement")

JoHND€ERE
DEALER NAME AND ADDRESS

DEALER NAME

Five Star Equipment, lnc.

Dealer Account No.

17-9224

STREET OT RR

284 Ellicott Road

CITY

West Falls

STATE

NY

of Order:

14170

DEALER ORDER NO: TRANSACTION TYPE:

LEASE

PURCHASER TYPE:

5 City/Town/Village

MARKET USE CODE:

Add purchaser to Mailing List (Check

E construction I ccE I utirity

One or More)

E Forestry a Government

PURCHASER IS:

f Business I lndividuat

Purchaser Acct.:

I sociai $EQURITY fl rns rnx lD lJo [l stt't
PHONE NUMBER L ADDRESS

PURCHASER/LESSEE ("PURCHASER") NAME AND ADDRESS (F/rst Signer")

NAME (First, Middle, Last or Business Entity)

Lockport City Vehicle Maintence

STREET OT RR

455 South Niagara Street

Niagara

NTYSTATE

NY

ZIP CODE
't4094

CITY

Lockport

EMAIL ADDRESSPHONE NUMBER

(716)433-1267

PURCHASER/LESSEE (ALSO 'PURCHASER') NAME AND ADDRESS ('Seco'd Signe/')

NAME (First, Middle, Last)

JIr(EEI UI KN

ZIP CODE COUNTYSTATECITY

DS

Ev"s n KS (Purchaser lnitials)

Sourcewell Contracl 1 19-JDC
Sourcewell Member lD: 111215

LOCATION OF FIRST WORKING USE: STATE

NYNiagara City Loc 063

TTM SERVICE PLAN PURCHASED Yes No ks
"IOHN DEERE PROTEC

Delivered Cash Price
QTY NEW DEMO RENT USEt) EQUIPMENT (Model, Size, Description) Hours of Uge PIN or Scrial Number

1 2023 John Deere 5zM P Wheel Loader 5 1DW544PAKPLZ16984 5287.283.69

fl T ft I w/ 5th and 6th Function Hvdraulics

T ft T T w/ GEM 2.00YD MP Bucket 0322-19172-211

l T n l w/Vikinq Plow

T n T f w/ GEM 3.00 YD GraPPle Bucket 0322-19172-111

n T n l One(l) Year Full Machine Factory Warrantv

T n T T with An Additonal Two(2) Years or 3,000Total

n u T l Machine Hours Extended Powertrain and

T TI Il T Hvdraulic Warrantv

n ti L_t l NYS OGS Contract- PC694O3

(1) TOTAL CASH PRICE s287,283.69

AMOUNTPIN OR SERIAL NUMBER
QTY TRADE-lN (Model, Size, Description) Hours of Use

(2} TOTAL TRADE.IN ALLOWANCE

5287,283.69(3) BALANCE (1-2)

s0.00palE 0.00SALES TAX

$40.00ADDITIONAL FEES

5287,323.69(6)SUBTOTAL(3&4&5)

So.oo(7) RENTAL APPLIED

So.oo(8) CASH wlTH ORDER

s287,323.69BALANGE DUE (6-(7 & 8))
schedules.

to lease the Equipment. ln addilion, the defined term

lessee ofthe Equipment Furthermore, this Purchase

asserues"Purchasethiswhile lsdocument herein Agreement"definedDealerthe thatThe and acknowledgePurchaser(s)
"Purchase/'a€nd/or @mmitmentthe Equipmentaboth

and/or Agreementof thepurchaser
and ProductsOrder forPurchase DeereJohn Utility ForestryConstruction,

Equipment
"CustomerOrdef'"Purchase aordeemedis constituteto

without dealerJohnother documents,Deere limitation, anythefor of including,purposes anyConstruction Equipment"and Compact

JLr-s 21-Ul EFI-tr.U I lvtr( l4JULlz ry uo vr\LI lffi$ffiFr1 Page 1 of 2



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: JOhn Deefe LOadef

Presented ev' Dan iel CaVal lafi Date submittea: $ lf | )024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Please nrouide to derk qt least 9 calendar davs Nior to Coundl ,neeting, Otheube request wli'l go ta fallowing neeting,

Summary of Resolution:

Resolution 030922J2 approved a lease to own contract through the NYSOSG Contract
PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader The annual lease payments were to be made in the
amount of $62,804 over 5 years. Due to supply chain issues and delay of equipment delivery,
the lease rates increased from thc proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84% increasing the annual lease
payments to $64,374.

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution (2) Original Quote (3) Updated Quote

please tnctgde;il ba*gp'correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc.'. lf any of this information is confidentkl and cannot

be released publlcally, ptease denote a check in this field: 

-
Approvol:

Notes

Name: Date of Approval:



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61 -8646-E842859C931 B

Amortization Schedule

Nominal Annual Rate 3.84o/o

Payment Number Date Lease Payment lnterest Principal Principal Balance

1 Aptil 28,2024 $64,374.36 $11,229.sl $53,144.85 $234,178.84
2 Aptil 28,2025 $64,374.36 $9,152.,14 $s5,221.92 $178,9s6.92
J Aptil 28,2026 $64,374.36 $6,994.19 $s7,380.17 $1 21,576.75
4 Apnl 28,2027 $64,374.36 $4,751.60 $59,622.76 $61,953.99
5 April 28,2028 $64,374.36 s2,421.36 $61,953.00 $0.99

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1- Lgase TejT: Payme,,nts,. You agree^to lease from us the Equipment described in this Lease Agreement for the Lease Term. The
Lease Term will begin on the Lease Term Start Date and end on th'e Lease Term End Date. All attach?rents and accessories itemized in
this Lease Agreement and all rePlacements,_parts.and repairs to the Equipment shall form part of the Equipment. This Lease ngre-ment
is not€.ccept9d by us until w€ sign it, even.if you. have made a payment io us. You agree to remit the Lebse paymenti inoicatEb- inoue
each BillingPeriod and all other glounlg (including applicable ial6s, use and properti taxes) when due to: DEEitE cREDtT, f f.lC., p.o.
Bg{1150r Carol Stream, lL 60'1974450, even if we do not send you a bitt or'an-invoice. To THE EXTENT FUNDS HAve eeeN
APPROPRIATED, YOUR PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS ARE ABSO1UTE AND UNGoNDITIoNAL, AND ARE NoT SUBJECT To
CANCELLATION, REDUCTION OR SETOFF FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER. For any payment which is not received by its due
date' you.agree to.pay a late charge equal-to 4.0007o of the past.due amount (not to exceed'ttie inaximum amount permitte6 Of fiwiii
reasonable collection costs, plus interest fom the due dat6 until paid at a iate of 1.S% per month, but in no event moreihan'the
maximum lawful rate.
2. Non'Appr,opr'iatio.n-of Funds. You intend to remit to us all Lease Payments and other payments for the full Lease Term if
fund.s are legally available..ln.the event you a.re not.granted an appropriati6n of funds at anyiime during the Lease Term for the
Equipment or for equipment which is functionally similar to the Equifmdnt and operating tundd are not oth6rwisJa"iitaUte io Vo,j ioremil L.ease Payments and olher payments due and to become due under the Leas6, and there is no other legal procedirre oi
available fynlg by or with which paymenlcan be made to us, and the non-appropriatioh did not result from an ac-t oi omission byyou, you shall have th-e right to. return the Equipment in accordance with Section 8 bf this Lease Agreement and terminate the Leas6
on the.last day of the fiscal period for which .appropriations were received without penalty or expenle to you, except as to the portion
of the. Lease faylnents for which funds shall have been appropriated and budgeied. Aiteast 3o days p'rior'to tnd end of you; n;c;i
period, your chief executive officer (or legal coun-sel) shall certify in writing thit (a) funds have notbebn appropriated foi the fia;i
peri.od,.(b) such non-appropriation did not result from any act oifailure tolct byfou, and (c) you have ex'haudteo att funos legllfi
available to pay lea.se Payments. lf you terminate the Lease because of a nori-dppropriatibir bf funds, you may not, to the ex-terit
permitt_ed by applicable law purchase, lease, or rent, during the subsequent fiscal pbridd, equipment perfbrmingine sametuniiioni
as, or functions taking the place of,.those performed by the Equipment. This Sectibn 2 shali not perririt you tolerminate the Lease
Agreementjn order lo.acquire.any.other equipment or io allocaie iunds directly or indirectly to pe*orm essentially tne apptication toi
which the Eq.uipment is intended.. lf you terminate the Lease because of a niln-appropriaiion'of funds, the provisions'cjt seition g
shall not apply. Lessee has not, during the last.5 years, terminated a lease ortrandaction similar to this Agreement as a result of a
non-appropriation, failure to renew, or for any other reason.
3. . faxes. Although you may..be exempt from the payment of certain taxes, you agree to pay us when invoiced (a) all sales, use,
rental, gross receipts and, all other taxes which may bil imposed on the Equifment-or its u'se, anc (b) all taxes ah6 govein;entii
charges associated with tle ownership,. use or possession of the Equipment ihcluding, but not limite'd io, personal prdperty and ad
valorem taxes ("Taxes"). Taxes do not include those measured by.ouinet income. lf-ipplicable law requii'es tax returns oi reporti
to b.e filed by yo.Yr you agree to promptly-file such ta.x returns anb reports and deliver'iopies to us. yrju agree to r<eep ano-hl[e
available to us all tax returns and reports for taxes paid by you.

I Ownersnip: nnissing You shall have title to the Equipment immediately upon delivery and shall be the owner of
the. Equipment. You (a) grant us and our affiliates a security intereit in the Equipment-(and all proc6eds) to secure atloi youi
obligations under.the Lease Agreemenl and any other obligations, which you indy nave, to us or any oiour affiliates,;"dibi
authorize us to file financing statements naming you as de-btor. You agreb to keirp the Equipment fr'ee and clear of tiens ahd
encumbrances, except those in.our favor, and promptly notify us if a lien or encuinbrance'is placed or threatened againatihe
Equipment..You irrevocably authorize.us, at any.time,tg.("tupdate or.correct errors in this Lease Agreement, inctu"ding your
correct legal name, serial numbers.and Equipmeht descriptibns;'(b) submit notices and proofs of loss for"any required insuia'nce;
and (c) endorse your name on remittances for insurance and Equipment sale or lease probeeds.
5. , Equipment Maintenangg. Operation .and, Use. You agree to (a) not move the Equipment to another county or state Wthout
notifying us within 9O 9uYgj (b) operate and maintain the Equipmentin accordancewjth'ali (i) taws, ordinances anlf regutations, liijmanuals and other instructions.issued by.the manufacturer(s) and supplier(s), and (iii) insurince policy terms anC requiremenii; 6jperform (at your own expense) all maintenance and repairs necesddry t6'keep thd equipment in ds goocl a condition as wnbn
delivered to you, reasonable wear excepted; (d) not modiry the Equipment 1in'cluding ioitwarey, instali or use any accessory or
device on the. Equipment which may damage_or otherwise negatively affect the value, -manufactuier 

warranty coveraje, useful life or
the originally intended function or use of the Equipment in any way,-unless it can be iemoved without damaginq the Equipment: (e)
remove any non-financed ac@ssory or device which isnot oth-erwis-e prohibited under subsection (d) above Oefo6 iease'eipirjtidh'oi
earlier termination, without damaging. the Equipment; (f) allow.us and our agent(s) to inspect the'Equipment and all of your recordi
related to its use, maintenance and.repair,. at. a.ny r6asonable time; 19) ieefi 'any metering devictj installed on thd equipmeni
connected and in good working condition at all times; (h) affix and mairitain, in a irominent-place on the Equipment, 

"nV 
f'an"fs,plates or.other markings we may provide to you; and (i) not permit the Equipmeni to be used by, or to ne in ine posse6sion of,

anyone other than you or your employees.

TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT AINED ON MORE THAN E

04t28t2023 07.32 AM ffifff::ij: ,i::'#l'
EquipmentTyper Construction& Forestry Commercial
Version Number 2 Page 2 Of 5DOC700'l

Revlsion 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C9318

6. lnsurance. You agree, at your cost, to (a) keep the Equipment insured against all risks of physical damage for no less than
the Principal Balance (as indicated in the Amortization Schedule attached to and made part of this Lease Agreement), naming
Deere Credit, lnc. (and our successors and assigns) as sole loss payee; and (b) maintain liability insurance, covering personal
injury and property damage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, naming Deere Credit, lnc. (and our successors and
assigns) as additional insured. All insurance must be with companies and policies acceptable to us. Your obligation to insure the
Equipment continues until you return the Equipment to us and we accept it. Each insurance policy must provide that (a) our interest
in the policy will not be invalidated by any act, omission, breach or neglect of anyone other than us; and (b) the insurer will give us
at least 30 days prior written notice before any cancellation of, or material change to, the policy.

Unless you provide us with evidence of the required insurance coverages, we may purchase insurance, at your expense, to
protect our interests in the Equipment. This insurance may not (a) protect your interests, or (b) pay any claim that you make or any
claim that is made against you in connection with the Equipment. You may later cancel any insurance purchased by us, but only
after providing us with evidence that you have obtained the insurance required by this Lease Agreemenl. The cost ofthe insurance
may be more than the cost of insurance you may be able to obtain on your own. Subject to the terms above and so long as no
monetary Event of Default exists under the terms of this Lease, Lessee shall have the right to self-insure the risks that would
otherwise be covered by commercial insurance required to be maintained by Lessee by the terms above. lf Lessee desires to
exercise its right to self-insure, Lessee shall so notify Lessor and Lessee shall thereupon assume the risks of and shall pay from its
assets the costs, expenses, damages, claims, losses, and liabilities relating to injury or death to persons or damage to property, if
and to the same extent that a third party insurance company would have paid those amounts if the insurance company were
insuring those risks under the policy described above.
7 . Loss or Damage. Until the Equipment is returned to us in satisfactory condition you are responsible for all risk of loss, damage,
theft, destruction or seizure of the Equipment (an "Event of Loss"). You must promptly notify us of any Event of Loss. lf the Equipment
can be repaired or replaced, you agree to promptly repair or replace the Equipment, at your cost, and the terms of this Lease Agreement
will continue to apply. lf the Equipment cannot be repaired or replaced, you agree to pay us, the Principal Balance, as determined by us
of the day before such Event of Loss occurred. Upon receipt of the Principal Balance, we will transfer to you (or the insuJange goqpany)
all of oui rights, title and interest in such ltem(s) of Equipment (each, an "ltem of Equipment") AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WTHOUT ANY
WARRANTY AS TO CONDITION OR VALUE.

All insurance proceeds must be paid directly to us, and we may apply any excess insurance proceeds to any oiher amounts you owe
us. "Discount Rate" shall mean the lnternal Rate of Return minus two percentage points (2%).

8. Return of Equipment. lf this Lease Agreement is terminated for any reason including, but not limited to, a non-appropriation
of funcjs pgr$uant to Seciion 2 of this Lease Agreement you 6gree to return all Equipment to the nearest John Deere dealer that
sells equipment substantially similar to the Equipment, at your expense and in satisfactory condition, along with all use,
maintenance and repair records. Equipment is in satisfactory condition if it is in as good a condition as when the Equipment was
delivered to you, reasonable wear excepted.
9. Default. You will be in default if: (a) you fail to remit to us any Lease Payment or other payment when due; (b) you breach any
other provision ofthis Lease
between you and us (or any
under this Lease Agreement.

10. Rernedies. lf a default occurs, r,r/@ may, to extent permitted by applicable law, do one or more of the fotlowing: (a) recover
from you, AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES FOR LOSS UF tsARGAlN AND NOT AS A PENALTY, the Prlnclpal Balattce as of 0te date
of such default (b) declare any other agreements between you and us (or any of our affiliates) in default; (c) terminate any of your
rights (but none of your obligations) under this Lease Agreement and any other agreement between you and.us (or.any of our
affiliates); (d) require you to return the Equipment in the manner outlined in Section 8, or take possession of the Equipment; (e)
lease or sell the Equipment or any portion thereof at a public or private sale; (0 apply the net proceeds we receive from any sale,
lease or other disposition of the Equipment (after deducting all of our costs and expenses) to your obligations under the Lease, with
you remaining liable for any deficiency; (g) charge you for expenses incurred in connection with the enforcement of our remedies
including, without limitation, repossession, repair and collection costs, attorney's fees and court costs; (h) exercise any other remedy
available at law or in equity; and if you are in default of subsection (d) of Section 5 above the Termination Value as of the date of such
default; (i) take on your behalf (at your expense) any action required by this Lease Agreement which you fail to take. These remedies
are cumulative, are in addition to any other remedies provided by law, and may be exercised concurrently or separately. Any failure
or delay by us to exercise any right shall not operate as a waiver ofany other right or future right.
11. Assignment. You will not assign, pledge or otherwise transfer any of your rights or interests in this Lease Agreement or any
Equipment without our prior written consent. Any assignment without our consent will be void. We may assign this Lease
Agreement or our interest in the Equipment at any time without notice to you and without your consent. We may provide information
a6out you to any prospective assignee or participant. You agree not to assert against our assignee any claims, offsets or defenses
which you may have against us.

12. Claims. As between you and us, and to the extent permitted under applicable law, you are responsible for all losses, damage,
claims, injuries to or the death of an individual, and attorney's fees and costs ("Claims"), incurred or asserted by any person, in any
manner related to the Equipment or the lease thereof, including its use, condition or possession. You agree to not bring any action
for Claims against us except to the extent caused by our sole negligence, although you reserve the right to bring claims, to the
extent applicable, against the manufacturer of the Equipment. You will promptly notify us of all Claims made.

1 3. Time Price. You understand that the Equipment may be purchased for cash or it may be purchased pursuant to the terms of
the Lease for a Time Price. "Time Price" shall be equal to the sum of (1) all Lease Payments due and to become due thereunder,
and (2) the Origination Fee. By executing the Lease, you have chosen to purchase the Equipment for that Time Price. You and we
intend to comply with all applicable laws. ln no event will we charge or collect any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable
law. ln the event any amount in excess of that allowed by law is charged or recovered, any such charge will be deemed limited by,
the amount legally allowed and any amount received by us in excess of that legally allowed will be applied by us to the payment of
amounts legally allowed under the Lease, or refunded to you.

14. Representations and Warranties. You represent and warrant to us, as of the date of this Lease Agreement, and covenant to
us so long as this Lease Agreement is in effect, that: (a) you are a State, or a political subdivision thereof, for purposes of Section 103
of the lnternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"); (b) any documents required to be delivered in connection with the
Lease (collectively, the "Documents") have been duly authorized by you in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances,
and regulations; (c) the Documents are valid, legal, binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms and the

THE TERMS OF THIS E PAGE

Ag
of

reement and fail to cure such breach within 10 days; (c) a default occurs under any other agreement
our affiliates); or (d) you fail to maintain the insurance required by Section 6. Time is of the essence

04t28t2023 O7 .32 AM ill,:J:;:iit ,:::'#l'
EquipmentType: Construction & Forestry Commercial

Version Number: 2 Page 3 Of 5DOC7001
Revision Date: 27 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD. BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C931 B

person(s) -signing the Documents have the authority to do so, are acting with the full authorization of your governing body, and
hold the offices indicated below their signatures; (d) the Equipment is essential to the immediate performince 6t a govjrnmehiat or
proprietary function by you within the scope of your authority and shall be used during the Lease Term only by lou anO onty to
gerforl such. function; (e) you intend to u-se the. Equipment fbr the entire Lease Term ind for each fiscal period'during the Lease
Term, take all neces-sary action to submit for budget approval any funds required to fulfill your Lease obligaiions for suc"h period; (0
you h.ave complied fully with all applicable law governing open meetings, public bidding dnd appropriatioi.rs, required in cbnneciidn
with the Lease and the debt under applicable state law; (g) your obligations to remit Lease Payirienis and other imounts due and to
become due under lhe Lease constitute a current expense and nofa debt under applicable ltate law; (h) all financial information
you h_a_vg provided is true and a. reasonable representation of your financial condition; (i) you shall not db or cause to be done any
act wttich shall cause, or by omission of any act allow the inteiest portion of any Lease F'ayment to become includible in our grosi
income for Federal income taxalion purposes under the Code; (i) you shall 

-maintain 
a- complete and accurate account 6f all

assignments of th.e Lease in the form sufficient to comply with booli entry requirements of Section 149(a) of the Code and the
regulations prescribed thereunder from time to time; and (k) you shall compiy wiih the information reporting'ri:quirements of Section'149(e) of the Code. Such compliance shall include, but not be limited to, th'e 

-execution 
of 8038-G or aoag-6C lnformation Returns.

You represent and warrantlo us, as of the.date you signed this Schedule, that (a) the Equipment was selected by you; (b) the
Equipment (including all manufacturer manuals and instructions) has been delivered to, inil examined by, you;'(6) the lafe
operation and the proper servicing of the Equipment were explain6d to you; (d) you received the written wananty appticibte to the
Equipment and understand that your rights under the written warranty may be- limited; (e) the Equipment is uhcdriditionally and
irrevocably 9c.c9.pted by you as being suitable for its intended use; (f) the E{uipment is in gbod conbition and repair (operatin! and
otherwise); (g) the Equipment shall be used only for the purpose indicated heiein; (8) all fnformation provided tb us'by you id true
and correct.

_ You.acknowledge and agree that: (a) we did not select, manufacture or supply any of the Equipment; (b) we acquired the
Eq-qipment at your_direction; (c) you selected the supplier of the Equipment; (d) you ar6 entitled tb itt manuticturer warranties
("Waffanty Rjghts"0 a,nd we_.assign all Waranty Rights to you, to the'extent bssignable; (e) you may request an accurate and
complete statement of the Warranty Rig-hts, including any disclaimers and limitatiois, Oirecily from the manufacturer, and (f) you
assi.gn to us all your rights _(but none oJ yo.ur obligations) under all purchase orders, purchale agreements or similar documents
rela-ting t^o the Equipment. You waive all rights and remedies conferrbd upon a lessee under Secti-ons s}B s22 of Article 2A of the
Uniform Commercial Code.

15. MiSCEIIAneous. WE HAVE NOT MADE, AND DO NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATIoN oR WARRANTY, EXPRESS oR
IMPLIED, AS TO THE EQUPMENT"S MERCHANTABILIW, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPoSE, SUiTABLILTY, oR
OTHERWSE. WE ARE NOT LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. You acknowledge that no suppti'er or
dealer of the Equipment is an agent of ours, or aqlhorized to act for or bind us. You agree not to withhold any amount you owe us if
you believe you have a claim against us, or.any.Equipment supp_lier(s) or manufactuier(s), but to pursue thit claim in'Oepenoenfly.
Any.claim you hav,e against us must be made within two years'after ihe event that causbd it. All nbtices must be in writing and witt
be deemed giv.en.5. days after mailing to the intended recipient at its address indicated above, unless changed by a noticj given in
accordance with this Section. This Lease Agreement supersedes and replaces all prior understandings ani communicatio-ns loriior written) concerning the subject matter thereof Except as otherwise piovided in Section 10(c) no piart of tnis Lease Agreement
can be amended, waived or terminated except b.y a writing signed by both you and us. nny pari of tiris Lease Agreemeni may be
signed in separate counterparts that, together, will constituie one document.-lf a court finds any part of this Lease'Agreement t6 be
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease Agreement will remain in effect. You'permit us to monilor and record
telephone conversations between you and us. By providingany telephone number, including a mbbile phone number, to us, any of
our affiliates. or any debt collectors we retain, we, such affili-ates ind such retained debicollectors can contact ybu using itrat
number, including calls using an automalic dialing and announcing device and prerecorded calls, and that sucfi calls ari not
"unsolicited" under state or federal law. All of our rights under this Lease Agreemeni shall remain in effect after the expiration of the
Lease Term or termination of this Lease Agreemenf.

You agree that we can access any information regarding the location, maintenance, operation and condition of the Equipment,
and you irrevocably authorize anyone in possession of such information to provide all of that information to us upon our request.
You also agree to not disable or otherwise interfere with any information-gathering or transmission device within or attached to the
Equipment.

Notwithstanding any other election you make, you agree that (a) we can access, retain and use, at any times we elect any
information regarding the location, maintenance, operation and condition of the Equipment; (b) you irrevocablyauthorize anyone in
possession of that information to provide all of that information to us upon our request until our security interest in the Equipment is
terminated; (c) you will not disable or otherwise interfere with any information gathering or transmission device within or attached to
the Equipment; and (d) we may reactivate any such device.

16. 9=oEglnilg,l=+vi Jurisdiction venue. EACH LEASE wlLL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUEo tN ACCORDANCE WTH THE
LAWS THE LAWS OF THE STATE WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS LOCATED. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, YOU AND WE
IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT YOU AND WE MAY HAVE TO A JURY TRIAL.

J7. Y9J acknowled.ge and agree that, if You execute this Lease Agreement with your electronic signature, (a) you are signifiing your
intent to enter into this Lease Agreement and that this Lease Agrebment be legaily valid and enfoieable ln dc'corOance'wifii its-ti:rms to
the same extent as if you had executed this Lease Agreement using your written iignature, and (b) this Lease Agreement is an electronic
record execute! by yo., using your electronic signature. You agree ih'at unless the authoritative edctronic copy oi this Lease Agreement
('Authoritative Copy") is converted to paper and marked as the original by us (the "Paper Contract"), the Auth6ritative Copy shalt at all
times reside in a document management syslem designated by us for the stor'age of iuthoritative iopies of electronic reiords (the
pMS"), and shall be deemed held in the orgllary couise of bu3iness. ln the event the Authoritative Copy is converted to a paier
Contract, y^ou acknowledge and agree that (1) your signing of this Lease Agreement also constitutes isiuance and delivery of 

'such paper
Contract, (2) your electronic signature ass^ociated withthis Lease Agreement, w'hen affixed to the Paper Contract, constituies your legily
valid and binding signature on the Paper Contract, and (3) your obligations will be evidenced by the Paper Conkact alone aftei such' '
converston.

TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT NED ON MORE THAN ONE

0412812023 07:32 AM Equipment Type: Construction & Forestry Commercial
Version Numben 2 Page 4 Of 5

SettlerentNbr: I3885410
Application lD: 13885410DOC7001

27 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C9318

CITY OF LOCKPORT

by:

s/t/2023 By:

(Date Signed) KRISTIN RIG. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

Accepted By: Deere Credit, lnc. (Lessor)

6400 NW 86th Street, Johnston, lA 50131-6600

By:

V\ SArs\^tg

THE TERMS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT SHOULD BE READ CAREFULLY BE FORE SIGNING BECAUSE ONLY THESE

WRITTEN TERMS ARE ENFORCEABLE. NO OTHER TERMS OR ORAL PROMISES MAY BE LEGALLY ENFORCED. BY

SIGNING THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, YOU AGREE TO ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN THIS LEASE

REEMENT. THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS THE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN

AND US, EXCEPT AS WE MAY LATER AGREE IN WRITING TO MODIFY IT

NOTICES TO THE LESSEE. DO NOT SIGN THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IN BLANK. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO A COPY OF THE

LEASE AGREEMENT AT THE TIME YOU SIGN IT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS.

(Date Agreement Signed) (Authorized Signature)

THE TERMS OF THIS c ON MORE THAN ONE PAGE

04 I 28 I 2023 07 :32 A M nff"T;:Tii,:',','#l'
Equipment Type: Construction & Forestry Commercial

Version Numbec 2 Page 5 of 5DOC7001
Revision Date: 27 January 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C931 B

ffi JoHtt DEEnE
FINANCIAL

Automatic Payment Enrol lment

I accept Autopay enrollment at this time.

I decline Autopay enrollment at this time.

Bank Account lnformation

Name of Person or Entity on Bank Account:

Type ofAccount: Checking

Routing Number # (9 digit):

Savings

Bank Account Number:

Enrollment Confirmation Email Address:

Examples: (a voided check is not required)

Perconal Check Busrness Check

lctlL
Rou{rEXur6er AccountHu{hber

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
My signature authorizes Deere Credit Services, lnc. and its affiliates, ("the Company"), to initiate debit entries to
the checking/savings account that I have provided to the Company for the regularly scheduled payments or other
amounts owed to the Company on each individual John Deere Financial account referenced. I also authorize the
Company to issue credit entries to the checking/savings account as necessary for amounts that may be due to
me. This authorization is to remain in full force and effect until canceled by the Company, or by wriften
notification from me, given in such time and manner as to allow the Company a reasonable opportunity to act
upon it. lf any of the referenced John Deere Financial accounts is closed due to an Add-On transaction,
consolidation or corrected loan agreement and I have recurring payments, this enrollment and banking
information will be transferred to my new account(s). I acknowledge that I am subject to the NACHA Operating
Rules and Guidelines applicable to electronic debit entries to my bank account.

I underctand any payment due prior to the month I requested above for each individual account must be
made in order to be eligible for automatic payment for that account.

Bank Account Owner Signature Date Bank Account Owner Phone Number

Revision Date: 17 June2o2o Appli€tion lD: 13885410 Version Number:2

X

John Deere Financial
Account Number /

App lD #
Accountholder Name

Accountholder Phone
Number

Month to begin automatic
payments:

13885410 CITY OF LOCKPORT 716-439-6620 04t28t2024

FORM0003



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61 -8646-E842859C931 B

ffi JOHru DEENE
FINANCIAL

Claim for Exemption of
State and Local Sales/[Jse Tax for

Municipal and Tribal Entities

Seller
Name: Deere Credit Inc.

Address: 6400 NW 86th St. Johnston, IA 50131

Purchaser

Name: crrY oF LocKPoRT

Address: 455 s NTAGARA LOCKPORT NY 14094-1909

lD Number (If Applicable):

Exemption Number (if applicable)
L6-6002547

:

Description of Item Being Purchased

By signing below, purchaser certifies that the items being purchased are exempt from state and local sales tax.

*,ffi#3AM\^^ry
Title: Principal Account c1erk, AP

Darc.s/L/2023
716-439-6620

Telephone Number:

Revision Date:

FORM0720

nuantlty Year Manufacturer Equipment Description

1 2c.23 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER

INCLUDEDWTHPRODUCTIDNO, 1DW544PAKPLZ16984

Quantity Manufacturer Part Number EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

1 VIKING s540/;O-R1242r VIKING PLOW

1 0322-19172-22 BUCKET 3.OOYD

1 GEM 0322-19172-21 BUCKET 2.OOYD

19January2020 Appti€tionlD: 13885410 VersionNumber:2



DocuSign Envelope lD. BEF904DC-D3734F61-8646-E842859C931 B

JOF{I{ DEEnE
FINANCIAL Delivery and Acknowledgment

LESSEE
LOCKPORT

S NIAGARA ST, LOCKPORT, NY 14094-1909

LESSOR:

Capitalized terms shall have the meanings set forth in the Lease Agreement.

You hereby represent and warrant that: (a) all of the Equipment more fully described in the Lease Agreement was selected by you; (b) all of
the Equipment and the Operator's Manuals have been delivered to, and received by, you; (c) you received the manufacturer's written
warranty applicable to the Equipment and you understand that your rights are subject to the Limitations outlined therein; (d) the safe
operation and the proper servicing of the Equipment has been explained to you; (e) all of the Equipment has been inspected by you and is
in good working order and repair (operating or otherwise); (0 the Equipment shall be used only for the purpose indicated in ihe Lease
Agreement; (g) all of the Equipment is unconditionally and irrevocably accepted by you for all purposes under the Lease Agreement; and (h)
all information you provide to us is true and correct.

Signed by Lessee's duly authorized representative on the date shown below

CITY OF LOCKPORT

s/t/2023 t-W)Y3^"a\^rw
(Date Signed)

Revision Date:

DOC7009

KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

5 May 20'1 9 Appti€tion tD: 138854'10 version Number:2

Page 1 of 1



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C931 B

m JOpIN DEENE
FINANCIAL Physical Damage/Liability I nsu rance

LESSEE:
ICITY OF LOCKPORT

l+ss s rutncaRA sr, LocKpoRT, Ny 14094-1909

LESSOR
O NW86th ST, PO BOX JOHNSTON rA 50131-6600

LIABILITY INSURANCE on the Lease Purchase Agreement will be provided by the following insurance agency

Name ofAgency:
THE EVANS AGENCY, LLC

Phone Number ofAgency:
716-549-2000

Mailing Address of Agency:

6460 MAIN STREET STE 2OO, WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Fax NumberofAgency:

PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE on the Lease Purchase Agreement will be provided by the following agency:

Name ofAgency:

THE EVANS AGENCY, LLC

Phone Number ofAgency
7 1 6-549-2000

Mailing Address of Agency:

6460 MAIN STREET STE 2OO, WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Fax NumberofAgency:

lf an insurance certificate is available, in place of the above information, it should be provided to:

ADDITIONAL INSURED and LOSS PAYEE:
Deere Credit, lnc.
Its Successors &/or Assigns
6400 NW 86th St
Johnston, lA 50131

I agree and understand that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 6 of the Lease Purchase Agreement, I must at all times (a) maintain public

liability insuranee, covering pcrsonal injury and property damage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, naming lleere Credit, lnc. (and its
successors and assigns) as additional insured; and (b) keep the Equipment insured against all risks of physical damage for no less than the

Principal Balance (as indicated in the Amortization Schedule attached to and made part of the Lease Purchase Agreement), naming Deere

Credit, lnc. (and its successors and assigns) as sole loss payee.

NOTICES TO LESSEE. DO NOT SIGN THIS PHYSICAL DAMAGE/LIABILITY INSURANCE IN BLANK. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO A COPY

OF THE PHYSICAL DAMAGE/LIABILITY INSURANCE AT THE TIME YOU SIGN IT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS.

CITY OF LOCKPORT

s /1,/2023

(Date Signed)

Revision Date:

FORM07't7

by:

99E65F5EE2344F8...

By: nww
KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

15January2017 Appti€tiontD: 138854'10 VersionNumber:2



lS.lo"* DEene

Quote ld: 25969924

Prepared For:

LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Prepared By: PATRICK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, lnc.
284 Ellicott Road
West Falls, NY 14170

Tel: 716-662-2191
Fax: 716-662-1038
Email: pmcmahon@fivestareq uipment. com

Date: 25 January2022

Confidential

Offer Expires: 24 February 2022



fl;onunEERE

Quote ld: 25969924

25 January 2022

LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY MA94

Estimdt€d dellvery date:

FOB:

**Quote is subject to machine availability and managers approval.

PATRICK MCMAHON
716-662-2191
Five Star Equipment, lnc.

Confidential



$;or.rmDEERE

Quote Summary
Prepared For:
LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY'14094
Business: 7 1 6-433-1 267

Prepared By:
PATRICK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, lnc.
284 Ellicott Road

West Falls, NY 14170
Phone: 716-662-2191

pmcmahon@fi vestarequipment. com

Quote ld:
Created On:

Last Modified On:
Expiration Date:

25969924
25 JanuaryZ9Z2

22February 2022
24 February 2022

EquipmentSummary

2022 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL
LOADER - NYS OGS Contracl
PC69403; Sourcewell Cooperative
Contract- 032119-JDC
John Deere Extended Warranty-
Powertrain and Hydraulic, 3000Total Hours
or 36Total Months, $ 0.00 Deductible

Equipment Total

Selling Price

$ 287,283.69 X

Extended

$ 287,283.69

$ 0.00

$ 287,283.69

otv

1

$0.00 x 1

Quote Summary
Equipment Total

Doc Fee

UCC Filing Fee

SubTotal

Total

Down Payment

RentalApplied

Balance Due

$ 287,283.69

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 287,283.69

$ 287,283.69

(0.00)

(0.00)

$ 287,283.69

Salesperson : X

Confidential

Accepted By: X



ffi-lonxDesns

Selling Equipment

Quote ld:25969924 Gustomer: LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2022 JOHN DEERE 544P WHEEL LOADER - NYS OGS Contract-
Sourcewell Cooperative Gontract - 03211 9-JDC

Qtv
1

PC69403;

Hours:
Stock Number:

Selling Price

$ 287,283.69
Extended

$ 235,004.00

Unit

$ 235,004.00
Code

6030DW
Description
544 P WHEEL LOADER

170K

0924
101 0

1120

JDLinkrM

John Deere PowerTech Engine

Standard'Wheel Loacier

5-Speed Powershift Transmission with
Lock-up Torque Converter
140 amp Alternator
Flat Black Curved Stack

Standard Engine Air lntake System

Standard Hydraultc l-an

Standard Fuel Filter with Water
Separator and Standard Fuel Fill

Standard Cab

7 inch Monitor
Hydrau Hydraulic Fluid

Standard Z-BAR

Steering Wheel Only

Deluxe Seat, Cloth with Air Suspension

Joystick Controls

Four Function Hydraulics

Ride Control

English Decals and Manuals

30 Amp Converter
No Payload Scale with Cycle Counter
Front Hydraulically Locking Differential
and Rear Conventional Differential
Axles
Manual Axle Differential Lock

No Brand Preference

Full \A/idth Front and Rear Fenders

Left Side Steps Only

No Fork Frame

No Tines
Premium LED Work and Drive Lights

Rear Hitch and Counterweight
Rear Camera

$ 0.00

$ 19,591.00
6nnn
O U.UV

$ 0.00

$ 347.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 4,231.00

$ 4,015.00

$ 0.00

$ 265.00

$ 1 19.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 13,138.00

$ 2,310.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 1,449.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 19,591.00
6nnn.p v.vv
$ 0.00

$ 347 00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 4,231.00

$ 4,015.00

$ 0.00

$ 265.00

$ 1 19.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 13,138.00

$ 2,310.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$000
$ 1,449.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

1217

1310

1410

1510

1610

1

1

1

1

1

1 905

1940

1970
2010
2120
2220

2360
2404
2510
2605
2730
2870
3046

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

1

3120
4934
5550

5610
5840

5940
7140
8220

8240

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Confidential



f,$ -loxrv Deene

Selling Equipment

Quote ld: 25969924 customer: LocKPoRT ctry vEHtcLE MATNTENANCE

Bracket
Heated Exterior Mirrors
Standard Radio
Cab with Air A/C Charge
Hydraulic Coupler - JRB 416 Pattern
No Bucket Edge or Teeth
No Bucket
Engine Block Heater
Environmental Drains and Sampling
Ports
Engine Compartment Light
Transmission and Bottom Guards
License Plate Bracket
20.5R25 1 STAR L3 NO BRAND
PREFERRED RADIAL TIRES WTH 3
PC RIMS
Standard Options Total

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

8275 275.00

$ 55,578.00

$ 275.00LED with Left Beacon

8320
8360

8450
8560

8890
8960

901 5

9043

9240
9410
9520
9709

$ 424.00

$ 576.00

$000
$ 5,794.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 243.00

$ 410"00

$ 180.00

$ 2,034.00

$ 177.00

$ 0.00

$ 424.00

$ 576.00

$ 0.00

$ 5,794.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 243.00

$ 410.00

$ 180.00

$ 2,034.00

$ 177.00

$ 0.00

5th and 6th Function Hydraulics w/
lnstallation
GEM 2.00YD MP Bucket w/ BOE & Set
Up
Viking Plow M Factory lnstallation in
Harrisville NY
GEM 3.00 YD Grapple Bucket
Dealer Attachments Total

$ 9,612.19

$ 16,959.66

$ 50,492.50

$ 25,653.26

$ 19,224.38

$ 16,959.66

$ 50,492.50

$ 25,653.26

$ 112,329.80

2

1

1

BYTI 1235

John Deere Extended Warrang -
Service Agreements Total

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

0.001

Freight

Setup
Five Star Additional Discount
40% Sourcewell Discount off List
Other Charges Total
Suggested Price

1

1

1

1

$ 5,900.00

$ 2,200.00

$ -8,874.91

$ -114,853.20

$ 5,900.00

$ 2,200.00

$ -8,874.91

$ -114,853.20

$ -115,628.11

$ 287,283.69

Customer Discounts Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 287,283.69TotalSelling Price

Confidential



ffi-loxNoxrnn

Extended Warranty Proposal
2022 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER - NYS OGS Contract- PC69403;
Sourcewell Gooperative Gontract- 0321 19-JDC
Date : February 22,2022
Machine/Use lnformation Plan Description

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Application

Coverage Powertrain and
Hydraulic

36

Price

Governmental Deductible

List

$ 0.00

$ o.ooEquipment Type 544PAT

Model 544PAT Total Months

Country Total Hours 3000

Extended
Extended

is avaiiable only through authorized John Deere Dealers for John Deere Producls,and may be purchased at any time before the producl's Standard Warranty,or

Extended Warranty Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

m I ACCEPT the Extended Warranty

ff I DEf LINE the Extended warranty

Customer Signature lf declined, I fully understand that any equipment listed
above is not covered for customer expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

This is not a contract. For specrtrc Extended Warranty coverage terms and conditions, please refer to tlte
actual E-xrcnded Warranty cohtract for more information and the terms, conditions and limitations of the

/- r rcfnmor hlama - Plaacc Print

agreement.

What Extended Warranty is :

The Extended Warranty Program is for the reimbursement on parts and labor for covered components that.fail
due to faulty material oi original workmanship that occur beyond th-e John Deere Basic Warranty coverage_period.
The agreerirent is between- Deere & Compdny and the _owners of select John Deere Constryc!'.o.n and Forestry
equiprient, who purchase the Extended Wbrrahty Plans for the desired coverage as indicated in this proposal.

Note

What Extended Warranty is not :

Extended Warranty is not insurance. lt also does not cover routine maintainance or. high wear items,or insurance-
related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. lt doe.s.not cover loss of income
during or afier an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific Extended Warranty agreement for a
comp-iete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under the program.

Features/Benefits:

o Extended Warranty includes the following features and benefits under the program :

o Pays for parts and labor costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable deductibles),

I Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,

O Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder

Confidential



Finance Options Valid through February 24,2022
Created On January 25,2022

New 2O22JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER - NYS
OGS Contract- PC69403; Sourcewell Cooperative
Contract- 0321 19-JDC

m

Lease Offer

JoHn DeenE
FINANCIAL

Selling Price

Add'lAdvanced Payment

Trade-lns

Net Selling Price

Physical Damage lnsurance

Preventive Maintenance

Extended Warranty

Frline / Origination Fees

Total Lease Amount

Purchase Option

S zaz,zgg.sg

$ zgt,zgg.eg

5 287,289.69

Term in Months

Annual Hrs

Cost/Hour

60
o

$ o.oo

5 62,804.22
Annual
Quote does not include sales tax. Quote
may or may not include property tax.
lnsurance, warranty, and fees quoted
with this offer are included in the Cost/
Hour calculation.

Subject to approval by John Deere Financial. Taxes. freight, setup, and delivery charges, and optional charges for other services may or may not be
included and could change the lease payment. Lease payments are in advance unless otherwise noted in the quote above and may vary based upon the
end of lease term purchase option price. Not available for Consumer use. Available only at participating dealers.

Confidential



ffi Jonru Dgene
FINANCIAL

FinanceOffer : I
John Deere Financial Lease Quofe

Coopetalive

:i i , ' ;'1,
' .ir '- I lt-

Lease Quote Payment Schedule"

PaymentType Date Range PaymentAmount

Payment: 0212212022 0.00

Payment: 0212212023 62,804.22

Payment: 02122n024 62,804.22

Payment: 02122n025 62,804.22

Payment: 0212212026 62,804.22

Payment: 0212212027 62,804.22

Purchase Option: 0212212027 0.00

Total: 0212212027 $ 314,021.10

Confidential



Jouw Deene
FINANCIAL

Finance Options Valid through February 24,2022
Created On January 25,2022

New 2O22JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER * NYS OGS
Contract- PC694O3; Sourcewell Cooperative Contract- 032 1 1 9-
JDC

ffi

Term in Months

Annual Hrs for Term

Cost/Hour

Payment

Lease

60

0

S o.oo

5 az,go+.zz
Annual

Selling Price

Add'lAdvanced
Payment

Trade-lns

Net Selling Price

S 287,283.69

S 287,283.69

Physical Damage

lnsurance

Preventive
Maintenance

Extended Warranty

Filine / Origination Fees

Total Lease Amount

Purchase Option

Total Payments

5287,289.69

S ztq,ozt.to

Subject to approval by John Deere Financial. Taxes, freight, setup, and delivery charges, and optional charges for other services may or may not be
included and could chan8e the lease payment. Lease payments are in advance unless otherwise noted in the quote above and may vary based upon the
end of lease term purchase option price. Not available for Consumer use. Available only at participating dealers.

Confidential



@ Jor-llv E)eene
FINANCIAL

Day in and day out, John Deere is behind you.

At John Deere Financial, we're focused on listening to you and understanding what is most important

to you. We respect that you prefer working with a company you can count on to meet your changing
needs, and who provides easy access to flexible financing throughout the good and tough times. We

don't just provide construction equipment financing; we build long{erm relationships through trust.

We're dedicated to delivering superior value while providing you with the construction equipment you

need and the financing solutions you appreciate. So, whether you need a lease or installment loan to

acquire construction equipment you can count on John Deere to deliver. You'll also find our financing
programs easy to understand, convenient, and customizable to your particular situation.

Parts, Service and Rental Financing

Put it on PowerPlanrM

We're dedicated to providing you with flexible financing options that fit your bottom line, and with a
PowerPlan account, you'll have more flexibility than ever before!

PowerPlan is a commercial line of credit that gives you instant purchasing power for parts, service,

equipment rental, and more. With a PowerPlan account, you can pay your balance in full each month,

without any interest charges. You can also choose to make convenient monthly payments at a

competitive interest rate when you need to conserve cash flow.

PowerPlan is a great, flexible way to minimize downtime and improve your cash flow. And, it's just one

of the many ways we are dedicated to you and your success.

*All programs are subject to John Deere Financial approval and John Deere Dealer participation.



RECEIVED

l,tAR 0 4 2A74

rl

City of Lockport

Building Inspection
439-6754

1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

City Clerk
439-6776

Snecial Use Permits

A Special Use is a use which because of its unique characteristics requires individual
consideration and approval in each case by the Common Council and the Planning Board, before
it may be permitted in the district enumerated in the zorungordinance.

The requirements to obtain a Special Use Permit are as follows:

o Public health and safety be protected
o Will not decrease value of surrounding properties, no change in the character of

neighborhood.
o Use is compatible with adjoining development
o Adequate landscaping and screening provided
o Adequate parking is provided with'no appreciable change in traffic
r No excessive noise or outside storage of materials.' i F

A Planning Board application can be obtained form the Building Inspection Department. There is
a $100, non-refundable application fee and a yearly renewal fee of $50. You will need to provide
Building Inspection with 10 copies of your application and supporting documents, the
appiication fee and this paper with the back filied out.

Revocable Permits

A revocable permit is a permit issued by the City when a property owner wants to place
an item in or utilize the City Right of Way. Examples of this would include by not be limited to
fences, signs and awnings. To apply please fill out the back of this sheet and retum it to the City
Clerk's Office. You will be required to provide an insurance certificate to the Clerk's Office
showing that the City is additionally insured on the policy. There is a $_ application fee.
There is no renewal fee.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Building Inspection or the Clerk's
Office.



El-Special Use Permit I Revocable Permit

Name: Joshua Brege Phone: 716-43t-2834

Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, New York 14094

Email: asappropertymaintenanc et2@gmul.com

Property Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, NY 14094

Existing Zoning: R-2

Description of proposed action: Request for a special use pefinit to harbor 10

chickens on the property.

Plgase do not write below this line (offiqe use only)

Buildins Inspeqtion

Planning Board App. Received: 31412024

Planning Board Meeting Date: 41112024

Cornoration Counsel

Approval:

Cifv Clprk

Call for Public Hearing:

Public Hearing:

Common Council

2b ,l

Sponsor of Resolution:



APPLICATION: APPROVED DISAPPROVED

CITY OF LOCKPORT .

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED RE-QUEST:

NAME OF PROPERTY: PHONE

NAME OF APPLICANT: i,HoxeOMxet3,/
EMAIL ADDRESS:

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROPOSAL

SIZE OF PARCEL OR STRUCTURE:

EXISTING ZONING: ?.i)

PLEASE CHECK WIIICH OF THE FOLLOWING IS BEING APPLIED FOR:

OM

Site Plan Review Special Ure Permit!r---
Alteration to existing building Rezoning

PROPOSED REQUEST

Home Occupation_

Other

a\-

REQUIRED ENCLOSURES:

In order to provide the City Planning Board with adequate information on which to base
its decision, this application will not be heard unless the following information is
submitted ten (10) days prior to the meeting by no later than I p.*.

l. Adequate description of proposal,

2 Survey of properly affected, together with a Plot Plan which shows the distance to
nearest intersection, proposed physical layout of the property including any
exis-ting or proposed structures, traffrc access patterns, parking utr*gJ*.ntr,
walls, fences or other buffers and signs.



SEORA:

This proposal constitutes a: ( )Type I, ( )Type II, ( )unlisted action as per the
provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act. A determination of
environmental signifi cance has been
attached( )yes,( )no.

( )yes, ( )no; a copy of this determination is

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGN

APPLICANT'S
PLEASE NOTE YOU OR A ATI\IE ARE TO BE PR.ESENT
AT THE MEETING TO PRESENT YOUR PROJECT TO THE BOARD.

Fees:

Site Plan review- $25
Special Use Permit- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Home Occupation- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Alteration to existing building- $25
Rezoning- $100 or $50 per half acre (whichever is greater)
Subdivision requdst;'$200



STATE OF NEW YORK
NI,AGARA COUNTY,} SS

Jackie Bilogan, of said county, being duly swom, deposes and says that
she is now and during the whole time hereinafter mentioned was the Clerk of

LOCKPORT UNION-SUN & JOURNAL

A newspaper published in the County and State aforesaid,
and that t}re annexed printed legal # 333791.
was printed and published in said paper on the following dates:

05t25/2024

Clerk

RECEIVED

I'tAy 3 1 z|,24

CITY CLERK OFFICE

and swom
a14 r-

to before me this4,*

Tr^a- h"(,
Teresa L McCarthy 0212612026

Notary Public Expiration Date

YorkNewc StatePuotN aty
MC49626980N

ara oucNinifi ed agQua
F



5

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

da Description: $g6lget Amendment fOr NYSDOT FUnding

Presented sv' ClaytOn DimmiCk Date submitteu: $/,1 812024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

€ode and Planning

Other

{

Pleose proride to cle*. dt leo$ I cl!w!g!!qyt prtar tu councll meetlng. othetwlse reqaest will go to ,oltawJng ileefing,

mmary of Resolution

Every year, NYSDOT awards funding to the City of Lockport for road work. Funding comes in
form of CHIPS/POP/EWR/Pave/Touring. The award letter was provided to the City on
513012024 for the City's FY 2024 budget. This resolutron will add funds into the FY 2024
capital budget.

Explanation of Attachments:

1) Award letter, 2) Budget Printout, 3) Resolution

Please include all backup quotes, meeting minutes, emalb,etc., any
be released publicalty, pl€ase denote 6 check ln this field:

Nates:

All funds but Touring get applied to H082, Touring gets applied to H208

Name: Daniel CaVallari of Approvar 61 1812024



WHEREAS the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding
for CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State FiscalYear 2024-25 in the amount
of $ 2,416,954.37 , now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the fiscal year 2024 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add
the apportioned balances as follows:

lncrease Revenue:

H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

I ncrease Appropriations :

H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure - Roads

$1,243,936.79
$1.173,017.58
$2,416,954.37

$1,243,936.79
$1.173,017.58
$2,416,954.37



NEWYORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

April30, 2024

MICHAEL HOFFMAN
HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT
CIry OF LOCKPORT
455 SOUTH NIAGAM ST
LOCKPORT NY 14094

Mafthew T. Haas
Director, Office of lntegrated Modal Services

t'
i Department of
I 
Transportation

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commissloner

s,qft-

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

The 2024-25 State Budget provides funding to support the repair, rehabilitation, enc modernizaticn of local rcads and
bridges. The Eudget includes $598.'l million in Corisolidated Local Skeet and Fiignway lmprovement erogram lcHteS;funding' $150 million in PAIE-NY tunding, and $100 million in Extreme l/vinter Ricov6ry 1'rwn; tuncing,itao mittion in
state To-uring Route (STR) funding and S100 million in P_ave our Pothotes (pop). Atso inituoed are rejijropriations of
rollover funds remaining from previous State fiscal year CHIPS, PAVE-NY, EWR, STR and eOe appropri'itiJns. please
provide a copy of this lefter to the chief financial officer for your municipality.

Ifl9.""I quarterly sFY 202+25 cHlPs, PAVE-NY, E\AIR and PoP reimbursements are scheduled to be made on June 26,
2024. Requests for the June.payments must be for expenditures made on or after December 26, 2022 through May 17 , 202+.
Refer to the Program Guidelines on the CHIPS website (irrwEiCot,rv.Ewjbroaram tohi*l r"grrdind efigi-bte projectactivitiesandprogramrequirements.ThecityofLocrporthas@btJforth6lunepayments.

The inskuctions for applying for the June re, 2024 reimbursements are located on the back of this letter and on the CHIpS
website. The New York state Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) Regional office must receive all frogr"r payment
submission items no later thar May 23,2024. Please sign the certification on-each page of the reimbursemenirequestiorms
and keep a copy of the completed forms for your files. Your NYSDoT municipal cocie ior entry on the forms is il2o27.

Municipalities may mail or e-mail their Documentation Checklists, reimbursement request forms, and supporting
documentation to their NYSDOT Region. Guidance for e-mail submissions may be obtained on the CHIpS website. Contacl
information:

Jim Cuozzo
NYSDOT Regional CHIPS Representative
New York State Department of Transportation
1 00 Seneca Street
Buffalo, NY 14203
dot.sm.r()5.CHIPS@dot.ny.gov

lf you have any questions, please contact Jim Cuozzo at 716-g47-3gg3.

Respectfully yours,

{*(lh,*

Program Toial Balance 24-25 Apportionme nt Balance Cumulative Rollover Balance
CHIPS $1,',l55,756.68 $784,636.98 $371,119.70
PAVE NY $19s,982.71 $19s,910.21 $72.50
EWR $133,80s.75 $132,782.79 $1,022.96
STR $3,186,214.64 $1,'173,017.58 $2,013,197.06
POP $130,963.38 $130,606.81 $3s6.57

50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232 | www.dot.ny.gov



INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLYING FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Each program payment submission should include a Documentation Checklist (found on the CHIPS website, under

Forms an-d lnstructions), summary reports of Checklist information, ADA compliant curb ramp photos (if applicable),

invoices, and proof of payment. Failure to submit the required supporting documentation for each program
payment submission may delay the processing of your reimbursement requests.

APPLYI NG FOR CHIPS/PAVE.NY/EWR/POP CAPITAL PAYME NT FU NDS

REMAINING FROM PREVIOUS STATE FISCAL YEARS (ROLLOVER FUNDS)
AND/OR CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL FUNDS

WHAT ARE ROLLOVER FUNDS? -Rollover" tunds are a municipali$'s unreimbursed CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWWPOP
Capital funds from one or more previous State Fiscal Year (SFY) apportionments.

HOW DO yOU KNOW IF YOU HAVE ROLLOVER FUNDS AVAILABLE? For municipalities with rollover funds

remaining, the total cumulative rollover amount available is stated in the letter on the reverse ot these instructions.

RULES FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF ROLLOVER FUNDS:

A. There is an 18*nonth look back cut-off date for this payment. This means that expendltures incurred prior to
the date indicated in the letter would not be eliglble for relmbursement, even if a municipality has rollover

balances from an earlier CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWFI/POP apportionment.

B. Eligible expenditures made for CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP Capital projects between the dates noted in the letter

wilibe etigiOte for reimbursement ftom the CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWRyPOP Capital rollover fund balances before any
payment can be made from the current CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP Capital apportionment.

SHOWING THE USE OF ROLLOVER FUNDS AND CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR FUNDS ON THE

REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FORMS FOR THE CURRENT CHIPS (CP73) 
'PAVE-NY 

(CP75) 
'EWR 

(CP74) /POP
(cP75) CAPTTAL PAYMENT

Requestors can enter expenditure dates that cross state fiscal years on the CHIPS/PAVE-NYTEWR/POP form(s).

1. The beginning expenditure date entered for this payment should be the 18-month look back cut-off date

refrerenced in the letter; expenditures incuned priorto this date would not be eligible for reimbursement.

2. The ending expenditure date entered for this payment should be the ending expenditure date referenced in the
letter.

NoTE: THE CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE DATE ENTERED ON THE CP73ICP74ICP75(S) MUST FALLWTHIN OR

AFTER THE EXPENDITURE DATES WHICH WERE ENTERED ON SUCH FORMS BUT SHOULD NOT
OCCUR AFTER THE SCHEDULED PAYMENT DATE FOR THIS PAYMENT CYCLE.



City of Lockport Budget Performance Report
Life-to-Date to 121 3UZ4

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget

Amendments

Amended

Budget

Current Month

Transactions
YTD Budget - YTD o/o Used/Account Account Description

H082 -

REVENUE

Departrnent 5112 - l"lighlyay perm Improvement
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Depailment 5112 - Highway Ferm tmprovement Totals

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE

Department 5112 - Highway Ferm tmprovement
52450 Infrastructure-Roads

Department 5L12 - Highway perm Improvement Totals

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H082 - Active, Highway llaint. program Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Funcl HO82 - Active, Highway Maint. program Totals
Fund H2O8 - Active, Touring Routes

REVENUE

Department 5112 - Highway Perm Improvem€nt
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvemcnt Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Departnlent 5112 - Highway perm Improvement
52450 Infrastructure-Roads

Department 5112' Highway Perm Improvement l otals

FXPENSE TOTALS

Funcl H208 - Active, Touring Route$ Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

.00 5,887 5,887,208.99

$0.00 95,887,208.99 ,208.99

.00 5,887,208.99 5,887,208,99

,208.99

$0,00 ,208,99

YTD

Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd

,00 .00 5,530,770.14 356,438.85 94

530,770,74

$0.00 $0.00 $s,s30,770.14 $356,438.85 94o/o

.00 62,804.22 5,582,800.25 741,604.52 96

$0.00 ,25 960/o

22

00

00

,00

.00

$0.00 $0,00

.00 2,848,756.98 2,848,756.98

$0.00 $2,848,756,98

.00 2,s48,756.98 2,848,756.98

756,98

$0.00

,00

62,804.22

$0.00

.00

705,796.r4

$0.00 ($10s,7e6.14)

.00

158,600,36

22) ($s2,030.11) $ 114,834.33

.00 897,039,42 1,95 7.s6 31

,039.42 $1,

,039,42 $1,951,717,56 3Io/o

$897,039.42 $

,039,42 $

5,887,208.99

5,887,208.99

2$48,7s6.98

2,848,756.98

5,887,208,99

5,887,208,99

2$48,756,98

2,848,756,98

5,530,770,14

5,582,800,25

897,039.42

897,039.42

6,427,809.56

6,479,839,67

I,951,717,56

7,845,977.47

$0.00 $105,796.14

355,438.85

247,604.s2

2,308,756,4I

2,087,525,94

940h

960/o

$0.00 $0.00

.00

,00 105,796.14 897,039,42 7,545,921.42 35

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00
3Io/o

35o/o

Fund H208 - Active, Touring Routes Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS ,00 8,735,965,97 8,735,965,97

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 8,735,965.97 8,735,965,97

Grand Totals

74o/o

760/o

Run by Finance Director on 06118/2024 09:22:03 AM

$0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,0

Page 1 of 1



b

Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents of :

Bridtewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday, Juty 28,
2024 from 11 am - 6 pm for a btock party,

And be it further
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same is

hereby authorized and directed to arrange for detivery of barricades, to the area prior to said
event.

From: Demetrius Grant <dgrant1991@ya hoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 78,2024 1:54 PM

To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Re: Block Party

Hi Sarah nice talking to as wel[, please see the betow
lnformation if you have more questions ptease let me know.

Block party

Date: July 28,2024

Time: 12pm-4pm (TBD)

Location: Btock off at 102 Bridtewood Dr.

Contact person: Demetrius Grant

Contact Number: 7 16.2A1 .9523

cityclerk@ lockpo rtny.gov
Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:03 PM

Emily Stoddard
FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Block Party

1



1

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: AUthOri Ze PUrChaSe frOm PafkS ReVitaliZatiOn FUnd

Presented ev'GfOUndS and PafkS Date submitted: 6/ 1 Bl 2024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other,/
Pleose prcvide to Clerk dt leost I caklslqr iky! prlor to Caunclt meetlng. Othetwise request wtll go to Iollowhg meetlng,

Summary of Resolution:

This resolution is to authorize the purchase of 10 metal trash bins and 20 metal trash bin lids
for the public parks, replacing plastic totes in bad conditions.

Funding will come from the Parks Revitalization fund, which has $36k remaining

Explanation of Attachments:

(1)Quote (2) Email explaining difficulty gathering quotes (3) H206 Budget Report

badrup conespondenc€, purchase order, quotes, minutes, etc... any information is

be releared publically, pleise denote a check in this field: _

Name: Daniel Cavallari Date of Approval: 611812024



City of Lockport Budget Pedormance Report
Life-to-Date to 06/18124

Include Rollup Acccunt and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget

Amendments

Amended

Budget

Current Month

TransactionsAccount Account

FY 2021 Parks
REVENUE

Departrnent 7110 - Farks
32801 Interfund Revenue
32801.A Interfund Revenue From General Fund

32801 - Interfund Revenue Totals

Department 7110. Prrks lbtals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Department 7l1O - Parks
52490 Capital Improvements - Expense

59OOO Interfund TransferTo
59000.4 Interfund Transfer To General

59000 - Interfund Transfer To Totals

Department 7110 - Farks Totals

EXPENSE TOTALS

.00 275,000.00 27s,000.00 .00

YTD

Encumbrances

.00

YTD

Transacti0ns

275,000.00

275,000.00

226,796.02

Budget - YTD o/o Used/

Transactions Rec'd

.00 100

$0.00 $10,s48.00 910,s48.00

$0.00 927s,000.00 $275,000.00

$0.00 $27s,000.00 $27s,000.00

t2,073.50 275,648.02

10,548.00

36,730.48

.00 .00

$0.00 $0,00 $10,s48.00 $0.00 700o/o

$0.00 $12,073.50 5226,196.02 $35,730.48 87o/o

$o.oo $12,073.s0 $226,196.92 $36,730.48 87o/o

86

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

264,452,A0

10,548.00

275,000.00

275,000,00

264,452,00

10,s48.00

27s,000.00

275,000.00

.00

36,730,48

100o/o

87o/o

Fund

Fund

H!06 - Activ€, FY 2A2l Parks Revital. Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

H2OE - Active, FY 2021 Parks Revital. Tatals

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Totals

.00

12,073.50

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12,073.s0) $48,803.98 (936,730.48)

.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 .00 ,00 275,000.00 .00 100o/o

.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 .00 12,o73.5o 226,!96.02 36,730.48 87o/o

Run by Finance Director on 0611812024 01:43:07 PM Page 1 of I



Russo

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tim Russo <trusso@lockportny.gov>
Friday, November 17, 2023 5:52 AM
'Chris Landry'
RE: IEKI'ERNAI] RE: City of Lockport

Good morning,

Please send me the quote and I will get a resolution done to use H205 Parks Revitalization fund.

Thanks-!

Timothy Russo
Director of Finance
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

716,439.5631

Frsm: Chris Landry <clandry@lockportny.gov>
Senil Thursday, November t6,?AZ3 9:32 AM
To: trusso@lockportny.gov
Subject Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE; City of Lockport

I got this quote from a metal shop guy to make these trash receptacles for the parks. l'm looking to start to put these in
all the parks over the next few years. lt was very hard for rne to find a company to do these only because we can't afford
to buy like 50 or 60 all at once so the other 3 companies I asked for a quote wouldn't even give me one because they
can't stop to just make tike 10 a year it's not worth it for them to do. Trying to keep it local and be able to get like 10 a
year until we have all the parks done. Can I have Carol do a PO for this without getting 2 more quotes? I went over this
with clayton and he wants to r.lse the H2o funds to do this, Thanks Tim let me know

Get 9-uflook for,i9"5

.i,

From: Justin Reynolds <ireynstds@_i,ntesritytn aqhlnqt#$....qptn>
Sent Thursday, November 1'6,2023 8:33 AM
To: Chris Landry <clandrv@iockrortnv.gqv>
Subjech RE: IEXTERN,ALI RE: City of Lockport

Good morning Chris,

That is great news. lt will be cool to have built somethingfor the city,

Thank you,
Justin

1



From; Chris Landry <Sl$ndfv$lpqltsg4n sav>
SenfiThursday, November 16, 2023 8:28 AM
To; Justin Reynolds <irevrj"slfs#inteqriQ h >

Suhjec,t; Re; IEXTERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

We're gonna do these Justin. l'll get a PO done up and send it to you.

6Ergsgg!.Js@

From: Justln Reynolds <l

Sent Monday, October 16, 2023 3:12 FM

To: Chris Landry <clrfidrv@lsckf 4
Subject [E]ffERNALI RE: City of Lockport

Hi Chris,

Attached is the quote you requested, I will call you in a few to explain further. I had quite a few suppliers quote
portiaons of this that I cannot do in house. Most of the materials will be processed here. All the welding will be done

here. Some rolling/forming and the powdercoat would be done elsewhere. Early quotes were in the neighborhood of
52500 each! I shopped around tofind the best.

Thank you,

Justin

From:ChrisLandry<M
SenB Wednesday, August 9,207310:48 AM
Tor Justin Reynolds >

Subject: City of Lockport

Thisisrnyworkemail..Misthepersonwhodoesmybilling'Thanksforstoppingbylookforulard
to doing business with you!

Get Oiltlook for Andtoid

2



Quotation # z*ttt
FAAR Ig*TIBNiRTeaiPrw

k'legrfu m*nkn t Frbriaetisn LLC"
dl?S Ss,tb+iF.$likqn Rd, $uite 1

Lockpo4NY 14ilS4
Tel. ft{6)553r8559

Attn: Chris Landry

clandry@lockportny.gov

25W Main $t,

Lookport, NY 14054

(716) e40-6e:5

Company: Clty Of Lockport Date; May6,2024

Ouotaticn Revision: -

1 TBD Lids t 10 $150.44 $1,504.35

;
1 and Laborto he eupplied by lllF

qnotes ore su$lecf lo IMF's Sa/es T&C's (pravided on request]

sx$,
Defwery 6 ureeks fo sfiip cporr rece,lotof order

t{.1 30 upqn lnvoir€

stsndlrd
P*cltaging

Quo,e is valid for 30 days a,tar daie quoled
Justln Rayncldi

Sustinftgynatds
716.553.8SsSWe thank you fsrtha appaftunityto qwte

]/oufs,

item Ptrt Number / Revision De-scripti0n Quantity Unit Price Total Pri{e

llrliitls n'r"l lrrr i:rrn.

FacksginE IMF R'rprssent3l.ive'



fuTf 
-

JNTEB NI'ry MAAHININF &'Ag$IIdAI"ITI

Quotation # z4laz

lntegrlty llechininq & Frbricruon LLC.
4'179 Cembria.Wlsoo Rd, Suite 1

Loekport, NY 14094
Tpl. (716)553€558

sanst, l*tqEdtrrnr$ahlnsf*h"dcm

Company,: City (}f Lockport Date: May29,

Outdoor Garbage Can 10 $1,207.3s

Quotation 1

cMD-GC011 $12,073.50

Attn: Chris Landry

clandry@lockportny. gov

25 W Main St,
' Lockport, NY 140S4

(716) %0-6s25

I
1 and Laborto be supplied by IMF

2 Nl quotes are subjecl to IMF's Sales T&C's (provided on request)

EJffU
Deliv.ery 8 umeks fo shlp upon rcaebt of order

ilet 30 upon ihYoice

Justin Raynolda

Very tsuly !rour$,
jastinQrynoffs

We thank you for the oppodunitll to quote 716-553,8559

Item Parl Number I Revision Description Ouantity Unit Price Total Price

lletailr on{l E:6,:piiolre

Strrprnq Trrns Oelivery T€rms

Packigingffi IMF Representative



Quotation # zttas
d A FAEE'CATIONrNTSaltrfY ntAC

lntrgn'fy idrchining & frbrlcrdFr LLC.
4179 Sambrla.Wilson Rd, $uite 1

Lockpod. ilY 1rt{}94
TaL {f18}663-ifi559

Cotnpanp City 0f Lacftport Date: May31,2o?4

Quotatisn Revisiqn: -

CMD-GC01-07/, Ud Assembly 10 $150.441 $1,504"35

Attn: Chris Landry

clan dry@locltporiny.g ov

?5 W Maln St.

Lockpo*, NY 140$4

{716} e40-8S2S

:
and Laborta be supplkd by IMF

2 All guates are suijectto IMF's $ales T&Cb (provlded on rcquesg

EXv[
Oelirury 8:v/e€r(e ta slrlb upon rec€ipl al wdsr

llelt0 upon hluoii.

Quote is valiit' for30 deys al?er dafe quo$od
J.ustln Reynoldr

We thank you fo{ th6 appottunry to quote 716.553455C

ybur$,

Sustin Wna{ts

Item Pnrt Number I Revision Descr ipiion Quantity Unit Price Total Price

$t|t3jle anC Ehcet]1.fl rr

lliliictrr)' 'i er*ts

0(ck:r.;r111:

ffimr
i&1F fi ft-1res/1fi lJil{{.



I

WHEI{.EAS, in AugLrst of 1619. an English ship transpofied some 20 Africans to
Jamestor.l'n, Virginia Colony. beginning the barbaric era of slavery in our oountry; and

WHEREAS, on January 1, 1863, Presiclent Abraham l.incoln issued the
Ernancipation Proclamation. rvhich cleclared "that all persons held as slaves" rvithin the
Cclnfbderate states "are, and hencefbru,ard shall be tiee"; and

WHEREAS, on June 19, 1865. tr.vo years aller the Emancipation Proclzrmation
was issued, Union troops led by Major Genelal Gordon Granger arrived at Galveston.
Texas, to deliver the news that the Civil War had ended and that enslaved Aliicans rvere
now free; and

WHEREAS, upon his arrival in'l'exas" Major Genelal Granger issued General
Order Number 3 rvhich stated "lt]he people of 'I'exas are informed that in accordance
n'ith a Proclamation liom the lixecutive ol'the Unitecl Stales, all slaves are llee. This
involves an absolute equality of- rights and rights of propertl, between lbrmer masters
and slaves."; and

WHEREAS, Juue 19, or Juneteenth. is the oldest nationally celebrated
commemoration of'the ending of'slavery in the United States and celebrates Al?ican
American freedom ancl achievement; and

WHEREAS' the vestiges of slavery atrd racism still permeate throughout our nation;
and

WHEREAS, no one shoulcl have to live in the shadows of their oppressors; and

WHEIIEAS, Jtuteteenth challenges us to reexamine olrr core values as a cify-, state, and
nation, and to ensure freedom, liberation, and justice tbr all people: and

WHEIIEAS' Juneteenth is a holiday that has become increasingly recognized
in our community and it is necessary ltrr our entire C'ity to be arvare o{ t}re importance
ofthis holiday to our Black neighbors: and

WIIEREAS, Lookport has liad a lcxrg liistorl,' as part of the Unclerground
Railroad, and a strong black communit-v* with business and civic leaders like Aaron
Mossell; and

WHEREAS, .Tuneteenth should be a holida;, in the Cit_v of Lockport as a

testament to fleedom, liberation, and justice. and a day u'here lllack life, Black
history, and Black culture is honored and celebrated; ancl

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT' RESOLVED that Juneteerlth (.Iune
l9) shall be added as a holida-v-. for all employees of the City of Lockport
commencing in tlie calendar year 2025.



?

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: DPW TfUCk PfiCe lnCfeaSe

Presented tr ClaytOn DimmiCk Date submitrca: $ I 1$ I 2A24
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Comrnunity Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Please provlde to CIe* ot least 9 _plgtqlfirl{qfi ptiot to Councit meeting. Othe,'wise request will go to following meeting.

mmary of Resolution:

Resolution 122023.3 approved a purchase of a Street Plow after accepting the RFP bid from Joe
Basil Cheverolet. The price of the RFP was $67,065, whereas lhe 2024 Budget set aside $68,000
for this purchase. When the City wanted delivery of the vehicle it was deterrnined that Joe Basil
Chevrolet had a similar truck available on the lot with a stainless steel box and additional features
that increased the price to $73,565.70. ln lieu of waiting for a vehicle the decision was made to
purchase the item off of the lot.

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution, (2) Quote and lnvoice (3) RFP (4)Emailfrom Clayton

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc... lf any of this information is confidential and cannol

be released publically, please denote a check in this field:

Cl e rk/Le,g s I / F i na n ce Ap p rov a I :

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



WHEREAS, the City issued a RFP for the purchase of a new Plow Truck in
resolution 122023.3, and subsequently received and agreed to a quoted price of
$67,065 from Joe Basil Chevro,let, lnc.; and

WHEREAS, the City identified a truek available on the lot for immediate delivery
that exceeds the originally specified truck in terms of durability and utility due to its
upgraded stainless steel bed and other miscellaneous upgrades; and

WHEREAS, the additional cost of the truck, although higher than the originally
agreed upon RFP price, is justified by the enhanced features and imrnediate availability
that provide long-term benefits and operational savings for the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has reviewed the budget and confirmed that the additional
expenditur,e for the upgraded truck is feasible without compromising other budgetary
commitments or financial stability;

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to
the price of the vehicle, which in turn will be a more durable vehicle for the City.



1l'

i

l

JL

!'$9

313LL

JJJLL

g8

9r i

&10i

,i

r0
060E

tbv
tr?

J

?

stt
Qi2'
05f

:lUO

gi9
/-b g

lCrS
0!9

t r.e

ild i)3?

0908

9$t

esb

9ZE
l0tt

3
3

3

A
J-
..t

t'

3
:r

t

Jtl

':ri il::lC/tii:

lii! U:ilifirl
li:t'i991?*

-2-?

-r$o:]

II JIJVI I

'oN >r30tsI

cld Irlidrtr

.i.3YHl.l'J03 !3}lVMr

.rNno3si€

a3i\'VJ!\O'i']\/ 313lH3A A3Sn

39UnOS v.t8ir

NOrrdruSsS0

r tN:JlllrNH

M3rJ.3Ct{YB1'{5Nt

03sn.3tftvNri

0rsn-3SNVrjrisN'

S&Nrri:1(}$.1 rt 6

,\Aali-gtiv]c A3|{fO

daSn-sN\r1d u:rilo

$gv3 tr3N

s)iaflHtAuN

'ilv.l3i{-s9v3 0t5n

l'1r/S eiOHrVr'

i;v.rJu.$13Jtbl c3!n

:slrnt"

'oN lvEa srclHl^1

xvr

llJ lt)ljt3dsNl'8i{'lv ? !1:l!t Sslilill

s3-tSHJA-Ai3il tAQ NC0 z

.JtrJ"L

L3vtr.lNOf, ):NYtlli

1$ila strillLt 33sn-tNtflci r itlr]ot]E
"llvljtl SUV3 O3Sn- S?]YS r'O l5O5

rl:/13* SUf 3 C.lSf 1;SNllil$lr,Oht}3:B

'ilv.l:tu sySng,j.dSsn $3.tvs J0 !go0

30Yri1
JO

3n-NA

_3

't

3

H

d

t.{

I

o

3

aStud

t
N
a
n
3-t
t
t
3
s

i]) 33|.ivrJi;j grti,/r'!3 Ali.,VlVU jic
'tv

'or.r "tvrg3s go'tN3ci ?'lcrH3A

"0N rvrs3s uo'LN30t r1clH3A

s/sesdJUBl]St tBSl

0:sn
UO 

'!1!N

I

rJo'l0c 1300l/!

'13001^r

JA I1\t

3XVt^l

Il l0uAtHtt

3vvr'{

$v3.r

UVSA

tJ$

3r3VUl

;lui^l'lf0 Jo 3r^tllSHltvAVrlHolH Sngnd iilr. N0dn 33rAUts 3rvitol0v 0ilv AHofcvjsilvs'3sn
'lv|,!u0N H30Nn 'H30N!U 0t ulvdSu oNv Nolr.roNo3 Nr sr 313tH3A rglrN3 3H1tvHl s3Ht-r933
'cNr lt:lcu^3tl3 13v8 10r '3"13tH3r, UOr0H 0l$n V SV CStirSSVlC gt 313tH3A 80rOW SlHt ii

tn7
u tvtl'uo 'lJJf,tfiJ) NV!.iS3]VS

'5 t34 { 3e d OlYl :rO fils :!ll t ! t\ l1tli3:N* 0:
$l {ftgYn rw 11 80, iwa$$ o{ Nc6l3d dt'{13 ^xr s3lrclHift uori
S#iSSt' 3t|il13( dIV 'isectu 3fr33udtd Y B$J Ss3illli UO I-Llf l8Yl{fl}

rl]lt0 NVtd sslllv 110il3u suvsl r
il/:3filvtstssv 0r0-l1J

st:tHtl -l]tls 03llltvd,,/:
SNOiSSIhIS:IVIS-05

0lnv 0:lds-01 t{0sl1tv :sNVUl
l[!Ir0sv3 BA

uH-dNV 0llsdHV 3NI)iCVU3 -010i t'fu 'luvn
(9){ 058'9 ) 'SBt

Oilvu r/'
)N1l.it^I10-t)lnv'tlgvj.sntflv-xit10d'0tlvlH - sut}uul

LVt ut*

lfIJ]I

AL 39Y:llPl

ssrqo$$3a)v oNv IN3l^ldlfio3 lvNolrco

19'9 : 3N ISt!l
iXNV ,iU] 

LTVff

0c0't i : iltlA5
i :]IXV UV]U
fi silIul-trvul

'gN lsN*rl'l

-I sl q$&Effi ff ptr'r,fd$ 801' *i*
zld s)lot t

lU0d)lCl J0 Afil 0r0,,os

96996tt
-ypsvryr*w**4W4

ir,or r rro^ -'TT;5ff-:rii, rsuer r L rs

Wssv 'lut tilouA1Hf lsv8 tot

'l r5 vI

Ci.i !3{ti:ii @



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORJ(
LOCKPORT M{INICIPAL BUILDING

ONE LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

OFT'ICE OF CITY CLERK
Sarqh K. Lanzo, City Clerk

Emily Stoddard Dep. City Clork/Registrar of Vilal $tatistics

BID OPENING

Oflice (71Q439-6676
Far {?16)439-6?02

Owner:

Proiect: ft*r
8id Opening: tda
Time: Z(n

Contractor llame Phone Number $ervice Bid Amount

dor. -*gt;* nuJ 2*- l'lt+b n3t^l bLltobg *
clle{rutef lilc"



w
BAS IL L

Joe Bas{t Chevrolet, lnc.
$'t llTransltRd
Depew, NY 14043

Dlr.716-206-1746

Fax716-685-1746
r, *ijikreg*${SeslG$tt1

rNvolcE ilo.
DATE Juty 27, ?023

BUDGTT PRICING CUSTAHERIO 856351

NYs DEAIEN

#1 r0000519?

TO: Clayton Dfinmick
City of Lockport
I Loeks Plaza

Irckport, llY'140S4
716-998-0991

SHIP TO: lContact Namej

lCompany Name]

fStreet Addressj

fChy, 5T IIP Coel
lPhoneJ

$r{erpcr*on AgtpmsrPOl lilinl Bld , t{Y3 Dbcglrnt
PAYfiEHT

TERtIS

Ron 5 INCL Net 30

uilr .r'.,,: .. STI{#

e"r r?$it OIICRIPNAX UNTT PftTCE DtscouNT xrr ?0'rAr

I cK31003
20X4 Chevrolet Sllrcrado 3500tlD cC (ClG.l003) 4$JD Reg

Cab 146" W0, 6fi CA Work Trrck I 67,065.00 $ s 67,065.00

I rwr VJork TrucI Freferred Equipment Group 3 5 5
1 5N5 Rsarcamera Klt 5 5 $

1 9LJI Spare tire delete $ $ $

I 9L7 Upfftter swltch hlt, t5) $ s (
1 AZ3 ieaE, front 40120/4tl sptit-berrdl $ 5
1 c19 llefogger, rear-wf ndow etectric $

1 6T4 Rear a(le, 3.71 ratlo t $

1 GXD 9terthg Gray lletattic s s

1 H26 Jet 8lack, t lnyt seat trim $ s 5

1 loR
Audlo 56ten, Chevrolet lnfotainment 3 system, 7'
dhgonat H0 color tnrchscreen, Al{/Fftl ster€o 5 $ $

1 K4Z 8aftery. auxlliary, 700 rotd-cnnkins amp6/70 Arnp-hr $
q

$
'| KHF Attemators, dual, ?70-amp6 prlmaryf 170-ampr auxr'liary $ 5

(

1 L8T
Eng{ne, 6-6L V8 wlth }lrect lnJectlon and Variabte Vatve

fiming, gisoline 5 5 s

1 nK*t ransmf$sr-on. Attlson 10-5need automiatlc a
J c 5

1 HE1 Emlsslons 5 s t
1 r,lzt 5hd Plates 5 $ $
1 PYW Wheels, 1T {41.2 cm) painted steel
1 0zr Tirct, LT235/80Ri7E atl-terratn, blaskwall 5 J 5

1

1

VX3

YYU

Ucen:e ptate klt, front
Preg Pacf;a{e

s
t l"

$

(

s $

Holr,{fl{ Ec$fsft€xt I $ $

1 DUtIP 9'3-4Arfi FL0-5rANLE5S $ $ $

I r.lcL 9' 3.2 YARD TIR fLO STAINLfSY DUitP BOOY $
1 INCL 1T 5IDE5 AI{D Z]'TAILGATE - $Afi sTAINIEss $ s $

1 IHCL ATI- 1O AND 12 GAUGE CON'TRUCTION.5IDES/FNONTIREAR $ s $

1 INCL tONGt{ 5 c

INCL STANLESS STEEL-,Ao' STATNLSS 5 s c

1 ol2



zpz

r)tttttffi,tEtl p.ftiau

Nlttj.

'urootGilmldlvl:t[lrr:r}vmJ€arltfttt6t'iltEflo!ruryHrrililIrElfrnut ItaA$gtsF:rrpotlan

ntlrlFnn Jho toJ nol $qt
?u lqor^3rD lF e sr € ilqrf,rd sprql arrran{d

snrE

rtlnil

1?ltlwtt{srJ!
re# tl3Hsnod " 5B0E Nmrf,ru.rs}|ol "ruil nMffit$t

tl$ll{ffi'$|tr"ls
!0?# (Bilsnod - rl06.ltrtlT$ffttr e$l$ WffiSlfJ il lItts

T
*!t+ltn$u daL(Hi0{sti

I$ I ils,l?*oe# gimfw! $#e"svr $x,vl lttlfL *tlxffi,fH mfi

txor rr.t$sdr3
)ffitd#'tssr !td& s6t3s *?tQ 

"u*t{tJsrH
$ ms$t

,$*,ndrsll{0fTtflr 3t$t1

l$t{!

I.xrw1$Ar{-$r9n#tJ$J

Iitslt$rfffi3 #md srnd f8i{ tn$J,slt$t
tJil,S,trutI!@stss

,st

[nrlstrd] l

,l



Daniel Cavallari

Frcm:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Hi Dan
The reason the invoice is different is because this truck was ready available on the lot and it had a
stainless steel box on it which is better for us and some other features , and the trouble we were
having finding trucks we took this one, I did ok this with Tim Russo and thats why you seen rny note
on there about $6500.. more. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Clayton Dimmick <cdimmick@lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, June 25, 2A24 11:35 AM
Daniel Cavallari

Chevy 3500 1 Ton Dump Truck

I



12/Sl!023 $arah K. LanrO. City Clerk - notificafion of bide recoivod on Deoenrber 8th,

2023lfi response to RFP for Plow.

'Joe BasilChevrolet, lnc $67,065 a
. tao'tA J r(*

\Acr

122A?"3-s
By Alderman $wansori-Gel lerson:

Wherea*n tha City of Loalqsrt has appropriated $68,000 in A.5110.52030 in the
F-{ 2A24 budgetfor s streetpleu4and

Whereas, $n Nsvsrnb€r 39s. 2$ft3; the Cfu Bubli*hed an RFP and colbcted one
quote, frsm Joe SasllChevrslet, lna fora btalof $67-0S5; and

f.l*% th*refsrc, be It res*lved, thatthe City of Lmkpurt Common Counoil
h*reby approves cf Stn h{cyortc et$r into.a purchasing agreem*ntr,fidlth Joe Sasil
Chevrslet, tnc. fior said Wuiprnerlt

$ecbnded by Alderman'Kantor and adgpted" Ayes



qh

FER-PAn- CONSTRUCTION USA, Ln-C Cnpp tsUDGET QUO',IE MAy 9,2024

Customer: City of Lockport, NY

Attention: Steven P. Pump, Director of Engineering

Proiect Lockport, NY - Lincoln Ave. Force Main lmprovements - CCTV' LINH & PRUSSURH THSTII\IG ONLY

RespectJully Submitted by: Chris Reynolds, Project Msnoger & Estimotor, Fer-Pol Construction USA LLC

1 Mobilization L LS S 19,9oo.oo s 19,900.00
2 CIPP Force Main Lining, 8" - Up to 2,150f1 1 LS S 266,980.00 s 256,980.00

TOTAL

99 lnternal Sleeve if 1 EA s 00 5

Materials and lnstallation Method x
Lining Reports, DVD lnspection Videos x
GPS As Builts x
Laser Profile of inside the water main to determine the sizing of the water main x
Temporary Sewer By-Pass System to Service Residents or Commercial lndustrial Buildinqs x
Site permit, IEPA permit, DNR permit, parking permit, fire hydrants permit x
Traffic control supply or handling, flagpersons, signage and barrels x
Excavation, backfill and all surface restoration ofaccess pits x
Free use at all times of the closet fire hydrant or olher adequate source of water (water tank truck) x
Cutting of the water main to gain access to water main to be lined x
Dewatering x
Shoring, shoring systems, engineered drawings for shoring system x

Supply and/or handling of Jersey Barriers, Steel Plaies and the like x
Cleaning residues disposal if required x
Flushing, sewer main commissioning x
Pressure Testing of CIPP-Lined pipe perASTM F1216-16-8.3 Standards x
Roads cleaning and landscaping x
Pipe mechanical work x
Tie-ins, connections x
Bonds x

A Quote effective for 30 days

B
Price includes ONE (1) Mobilization; lf more than one mobilization will be required, all costs associated with any additional mobilizations will
be borne by the City or General Contractor

FER-PAL CONSTRUCTION USA, LLC . 1350 GASKET DRM . ELGI\ rL. @t2O . (8+7) 214-0t03

Page 1 of 2



F'ER-PAn- CONSTRUCTnON USd, LLC Cnpp tsUDGET QLIOTE MAy 9,2424

Customer: City of Lockport, NY

Attention: Steven P. Pump, Director of Engineering

Proiect Lockport, NY - Lincoln Ave. Force Main lmprovements - CCTV. LlruH & PRfSSURE TESTIiJG ONLY

Respectfully Submitted by: Chris Reynolds, Project Manoger & Estimotor, Fer-Pal Construction USA LLC

FER-PAL CONSTRUCTION USA, LLC . 1350 GASKET DRIVE . ELGIN, IL. 60120 . (847) 214-0103

Page 2 of 2

c
PricebasedoncompletingtheprojectlNFULLinlhe2024ConstructionSeason. lftheprojectissubsequentlyphased,oranypartofthe
poect is moved into the following conslruction season, all costs associated with phasing and/or rescheduling of the prqect will be borne by
the City or General Contractor.

D
Price includes Pre & Post CCTV Work, CIPP Lining, and Pressure Testing. (Temp Sewer Bypass & Force Main Cleaning and Sewer Debris
Removal & Disposal BY OTHERS).

E lf steel plating is used, opening and closing of access pits shall be provided BY OTHERS.

F

Prior to Fer-Pal Construction mobilizing to site, it will be assumed that the locatjon will be prepped, and access pits will have been
excavated, shored and fenced off; lhe General Contraclor will then coordinate lateral cleaning, root removals etc. prior to Fer-Pal crews
arriving on-site to Pre-CCTV, Line, Post-CCTV & Pressure Test the lined main.

G Price does not include night and/or weekend work

H

As clarification, prior to start of CIPP Lining, the City andior General Contractor shall acknowledge lN WRITING that the standard finished
product for all AquaPipe and Allra Proven Solutions CIPP Liners results in a small 'fin'or'fold'in the liner itself. Fer-Pal Construction lnc.
LLC, et tal, will not be held responsible for any build-up, occlusions or potential blockage repairs resulting from any sanitary sewer solids
getting held-up, snagged or builtup on the existing 'fin'or'fold'created during the CIPP lining process.

I Price does not include end seals, as ii is not required or recommended by Altra Proven Solutions CIPP Liner manufacturer

J
Price includes CIPP Force Main lining from Lining Access Pits excavated, shored and stone-backfilled BY OTHERS. Per Fer-Pal
Conslruction USA LLC's SOP's, we do NOT perform any of our CIPP Lining processes from any structure, vault, manhole, etc.

K
Access to Sewer Main, Tree and Shrub Clearing, Excavation, Shoring, Traflic Control, Sewer Laleral Cleaning, Sewer Lateral
Reinstatements, Se[rer Main Reconnection, Sewer Main Reinstatement and ALL Hard & Soft Surface Restoration BY OTHERS.

L
Price includes access to water supply/hydrants wilhin close proximity to each lining pit (maximum 200ft away); if water access is not within
close proximity, water truck rental and truck driver costs will be borne by the City or Engineering Firm oveFeeing this project

M The required pits & shoring shall be a minimum of 6'x 8'with an approximate quantity of SIX (6) pits.

N

Full and complete accessibility to lining pits for all Fer-Pal Construction lrucks, trailers, equipment, etc. to be provided BY OTHERS for our
CCTV, Lining and Pressure Testing processes to be successful. Costs for additional backfill, earthwork around pits, etc to provide proper
access for Fer-Pal Operations will be borne by the City or General Contractor.

P

Price includes dewatering of the sewer main following our standard processes of using swabs (sponges) and rubberized squeeges when
necessary. lfthemainrequiresadditional dewateringmeasuresoutsideofourstandardprocesses(pumps&hoses,VacTruckrental,etc),
any associated costs will have to be borne by the city and/or general contractor.

a All pits shall be fully enclosed on all 4 sides, wilh all annular space backfilled with clear stone and systems shall meet OHSA approved
standards for shoring.

R
Access pits are to be excavated to a minimum of 1'below the invert of the existing watermain. ln addition, up to 6" of clear stone shall be
placed and maintained at the bottom of the access pits.

S
lf any active infiltration is encountered in the existing main during ihe CIPP process, costs for any necessary additional excavations, inlernal
repair sleeves, etc. will be considered T&M work and have to be borne by the city and/or general coniractor.

T
Dewatering of access pits will consist of daily pumping down of Access Pits when necessary during Ferpal CIPP Lining Processes Only; Any
additional necessary dewatering and/or sustained dewatering (i.e. well points, pump pits, 24hr pumping) is excluded.

U

Price assumes any excess discharge water pumped from Access Pit dewatering, CIPP Processes, etc. can be pumped and discharged into
local,nearbycatchbasin,manhole,etc. lfanydischargewaterisrequiredtobetreated,stored&removedtoanoffcitelocation,etal,that
will need to be coordinated BY OTHERS. Costs for any water treatment, storage, haul-off, disposal, et al, will be borne by the City or
General Contractor.

V
Any unknown/unforseen bends, Vertical or Horizontal, encountered during intial cleaning and CCTV stages will need to be addreessed and
if excavation is required, it will be at the expense of the General Contractor

w Bends greater than 4s-degrees must be excavated at the expense of the General Contractor

x Minimum 25ft between bends is required



*
&

{
I

**
*

Yt

*
*
$

g

fl
*
*
*

*

I!

j
&"

:!

t*t

*lte

.*
*dv

t

*. ""r*;ry 4p*
{l&-*,5r l \{rd*\ XldF.p
l**"# **"* d wd"

I

t
I

PO6-p07
,t.t8fit35m
A'FM

FU

FO5-F06
4lOft/lZ5m

P(}lLPO5
4ltfrA125m
8" Ft

* e*<+€Jq*S

PID4

4lOltll2sn
8! FM

nlorf-FO3
28gf#88m
FFM t

{}*
i-

:r

7 PtT$, 6 RUl{$
21128lft/649m
8'' FORGE: MAIN

FrC

POl.PO2
493ft/,t50m

FHT4.FAK
A



qB

CITY OF LOCKPORT
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, on March 27,2024,the City of Lockport ("City") adopted a salary schedule

for the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor: and

WHEREAS, the salary for said position was set at $42,000.00 for the year 2024,

according to the Employment Policy Manual for Unrepresented Department Heads, Management

Employees and Management Confidential Employees; and

WHEREAS, upon review of said compensation for Confidential Secretary for 2024,it

has been determined that her actual pay rate should be $23.9761 per hour thereby totaling a

compensation of $43,636.50 for 2024;

RESOLVED, that the salary for the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor be

amended to and set at $43,636.50 for the year 2024.



QC

CITY OF LOCKPORT
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport ("City") entered into a Collective Bargaining

Agreement ("CBA") with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees

("AFSCME") Local 855 ("Union") through December 31,2026; and

WHEREAS, similar to other state, county and municipal entities, the City has

experienced difficulty in seeking out quality workers and the retaining them for long term

employment; and

WHEREAS, the compensation for said workers has dipped to the approximate level of

minimum wage in many categories thus discouraging many applicants; and

WHEREAS, the City has experienced a shortage of workers in many positions thereby

delaying or preventing or the execution of various jobs and assignments in the City; and

WHEREAS, the situation has reached point where some action is required to allow the

City to continue to function efficiently;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council directs that the Mayor,

through Corporation Counsel, enter into an agreement with AFCSME Local 855 to change the

following with the Union whereby:

1. The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per

hour effective July 1,2024; and

2 . The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per
hour effective January l, 2025


